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Our Vision

BMANER

Ocean Park will be a world leader in providing excellent
guest experiences connecting people with nature.
BEAERSRARLRBEASHANESE - RBATR
—BERLONETHERR  WRABREBERERK -

Our Mission

ZANED

Ocean Park provides all guests with memorable experiences
that combine entertainment and education, while inspiring life
long learning and conservation advocacy. Our aim is to maintain
a healthy financial status, while striving to deliver the highest
standards of safety,animal care, products and guest service.
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Corporate Leadership
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Chairman’s Message
X 5 BR BE

This past year was truly a hard-earned triumph, not least
because of the plethora of challenges we managed to
overcome and record our third highest attendance ever
at about 7.4 million guests, garnering significant global,
national and local accolades along the way. The launch of a
new world-class attraction together with the introduction
of new iconic animals, such as southern koalas, red-necked
wallabies, and laughing kookaburras, enabled us to extend
our conservation platform to the Australian outback and
further broaden our educational messages. With significant
progress made on a wide range of development projects,
we are steadily progressing along our transformation from
a regional amusement park into a world-class international
destination resort.
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As much as over a decade of service on the Board of Directors had
prepared me for my first year at the helm as Chairman, it could all have
turned out quite differently had it not been for the strategic instincts and
tireless efforts of the entire Ocean Park family, from the management
team to staff on the frontlines and behind the scenes. It gives me
pride and pleasure that our hard work received a number of significant
recognitions: being ranked second among the best theme parks in
Asia by TripAdvisor; winning “Most Popular Theme Park” and “Best
Innovative Event” from the China Association of Amusement Parks and
Attractions (CAAPA) with our Deputy Chief Executive Mr. Matthias Li
being awarded “Leader of the Chinese Theme Park Industry” at their
first Ferris Awards Presentation Ceremony; taking the second place as
“Most Attractive Employer” in Randstad Award 2015; and being voted
a top-10 Hong Kong architecture most liked by the local public.

These accolades gave us tremendous inspiration as we wrestled with
different economic and industry forces during the 2014/15 fiscal year,
such as sustained slow growth in the United States and economic
stagnation within Europe, as well as a noticeable slowdown in China.
Other factors that affected tourist arrivals included unfavourable
currency trends, various local social issues and a regional health scare.
Despite all this, we were able to capitalise on the appeal of new
world-class attractions and the generational value we represent in the

hearts of Hong Kong people.

Chairman’s Message = & Bk B¢ 5

BREBF L ARESREREBE+T - 2FH
ERRARBEER —BHETREREER  BEED
BANBZDREELARARE - BEEEME
BIiRREBAE  DREFEEHT) - KR
BHBERABFN—EPRE - EOFIIEEH
BIE  RTripAdvisorBy [[RITEB B RE—F &
ABERXKI-SE ]| IEDSELONES 25 £
DEERE SRR e [BRE ] AR
Mg BRI PERSe0FEgER] -
[(PETELERETHRIFE]  MEFAR
BTHRETBRCETEASESE [MEEAE
NRITEEEADR]  REEHLER_S—HQT
[EB8RERSINNOEBREREIE_3 - UEE
EBMERERR T ARESBREEC— X
BASIARE -

ERENRHES - BRHAGRLE - THEEY
= NE-LFEEBAERIREFIMKE -
WEBHEFEEBR - BMNEEARR ~ RIEE
BENRS - B ERERAN - AL S
B8 URMICHEERE - WHHBBETHT
TRADEENTE - BEWIL - RAAMIDE
BIEFRRTRMOER - REFBFARESSE
ANVBEPHBERBRER - RISTHROVAE -



6  Annual Report 2014 - 2015 E@ERS

Adventures in Australia, presented by Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited (ANZ), is our new immersive exhibit featuring
animals from South Australia. We were particularly honoured to have
the Governor and the Premier of South Australia join us to officiate the

launch of the attraction. Their presence at the opening not only marked
a new milestone in the relationship between Hong Kong and South
Australia, it was also a celebration of the shared commitment - across
both hemispheres - to protect our beautiful planet. The new attraction
and Shark Mystique, which opened a few days before the start of the
2014/15 fiscal year, both showcased our industry leadership in building
community consensus on the importance of conservation by developing
engaging educational panels and interactive games. Our diverse efforts
over the years consistently inspired commitments to change behaviour
for conservation causes, such as saying no to shark fin soup, or adopting
Lifestyles of Health and Sustainability (LOHAS). The arrival of the
koalas and wallabies further enhanced our status as a leading centre of
conservation, which recently became home to the GUINNESS WORLD
RECORDS™ holder for the oldest giant panda ever under human care.

Hong Kong people’s concern for wildlife was on full display when the
plight of a severely injured Chinese white dolphin, affectionately named
“Hope”, galvanised public attention in February 2015. With Ocean Park
having promoted wildlife conservation for almost four decades, we
joined a collective effort involving the government and various
community organisations to help the injured dolphin. Epitomising the
community’s love, our dedicated staff all deserve our respect and
gratitude, even though it was ultimately agreed that the dolphin should
be given a humane end.
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This unfortunate case highlighted the work of the Ocean Park
Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK), which has for the
past nine years assisted the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department (AFCD) in responding to cetacean stranding cases. As
Ocean Park’s conservation arm, OPCFHK has continued to grow in
influence and impact as a conservation advocate and actor by leading
local initiatives and providing funding support to projects across Asia.
This past year, OPCFHK further expanded the scope of its sponsorship
programme by approving multi-year funding, for the first time, to
projects that require longer term efforts and financial commitment to
achieve the needed results and impact. OPCFHK also launched its
inaugural charity run event, “‘RUN FOR SURVIVAL’, which successfully
raised around HK$0.8 million for conservation while engaging the public
in fun and educational challenges along the running route in Cyberport.

Ocean Park has long embodied Hong Kong people’s spirit of giving
by maintaining the largest portfolio of community care programmes
among comparable theme parks worldwide. In addition to offering free
entry to local seniors and people with disabilities throughout the year,
as well as Hong Kong residents on their birthdays, we also gave away
10,000 admission tickets for our 38™ anniversary in reciprocation of
the community’s loyal support. Being Hong Kong People’s Park, we were
thrilled to have taken part in the Ice Bucket Challenge in August 2014
as part of a fun and meaningful global charitable movement to help
raise awareness of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis.
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Our educational role has continuously expanded ever since we opened
in 1977. This naturally happens when we open new exhibits such as
Shark Mystique and Adventures in Australia, which enabled us to present
new behind-the-scene guest programmes for the public and new courses
for local students. Constantly exploring new ways to help nurture the
younger generation, our educational team developed a new parent-child
weekend camp this past year. Delivered through parallel sessions for
parent and child, the programme uses techniques in “play therapy” to
help both parents and kids connect with nature. In the same spirit of
supporting family education, we offered over 14,000 admission tickets
and 60 SmartFun annual passes to parents and children recognised in an
award scheme we organised in collaboration with the Committee on
Home-School Co-operation and the Department of Social Work and
Social Administration, University of Hong Kong.

The state of Hong Kong’s tourism sector is still facing significant
headwinds as competition for tourist traffic and dollars continues to
heat up across the region. Being a major pillar of the tourism industry
in Hong Kong, we are committed to strengthening Hong Kong’s appeal as
a destination by developing new attractions and enhancing the overall
theme park experience we offer.
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For the planned Water World project in particular, we decided to take
the time needed to arrive at a design that not only meets, but also
exceeds expectations, whilst exemplifying the quiding principles
established initially. The new design integrates the indoor and outdoor
water park facilities by forming an iconic environment that responds to,
and preserves, the natural landscape through a series of platforms
reminiscent of cascading pools. The refinement in the design necessitated
an adjustment in the project’s timeline from end of 2017 to second half
of 2018.

In closing, our heartfelt gratitude goes to the people of Hong Kong for
their unwavering support, as well as our guests from the Mainland and
elsewhere around the world. | would also like to thank the tour operators,
our business and conservation partners, our friends in the media, the
HKSAR Government, the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the Southern District
Council, the Board of Ocean Park Corporation, our retired board members,
as well as our talented and dedicated staff. We welcome everyone to visit
us to witness our continuing evolution and contribution to the community
and beyond.
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Chief Executive’s Statement

THRARS

The 2014/15 fiscal year was both arduous and rewarding,
not only because of the launch of a new world-class
exhibit after years of meticulous preparation, but also for
our strong performance, notwithstanding the steady
stream of unfavourable external factors. It was heartening
to reap benefits from our efforts in constantly keeping our
offerings fresh and relevant, from presenting inventive
seasonal events to offering new educational journeys for
guests of all ages. Even as we recorded our second
highest ever revenue total and our third best ever annual
attendance, we remained focused on further enhancing
our differential strength in total quest experience,
highlighted by the installation of a park-wide Wi-Fi
network to support new smartphone app functionalities,
the start of a multi-year redevelopment of our kid’s zone,
Whiskers Harbour, and good headway made on our hotel
and Water World projects.
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New Attractions and Infrastructure
Enriched Total Guest Experience

With the opening of Adventures in Australia, presented by Australia
and New Zealand Banking Group Limited (ANZ), Ocean Park has taken
its creativity in presenting immersive attractions to new heights. Our
design team developed a story line that enabled us to ingeniously
incorporate the new exhibit into the existing Old Hong Kong area, and
our construction team realised the design vision with flair and admirable
attention to detail. Guests first enter the new attraction through the
Great Entertainment Theatre under the pretext of viewing a movie
entitled “Adventures in Australia”. Once inside, they are treated to a short
film on the natural heritage of South Australia before emerging into
an open exhibit space modelled on the South Australian outback for
an encounter with southern koalas, red-necked wallabies and laughing
kookaburras in a natural-looking eucalyptus forest. The exhibit space
also features a wide range of interactive games and panels to engage
guests of all ages and inspire them to practise Lifestyles of Health and
Sustainability (LOHAS). It was highly significant that the Governor and
the Premier of South Australia, as well as various government ministers
were able to join us for the grand opening celebrations. We will always
be grateful for their support during the preparation for the exhibit and,
more importantly, for the gift of koalas to Hong Kong.

Besides the sheer number and variety of attractions, our continuous
efforts in improving the total guest experience have made us highly
distinguished in the industry. A case in point is our newly initiated
partnership with Hong Kong Broadband Network Limited on the
“Ocean Park Wi-Fi Network and Mobile Application Development Plan’,
which involves the development of the first park-wide, unlimited, free
high-speed Wi-Fi service in a local theme park and the introduction of
innovative mobile app functions. The high-speed Wi-Fi network will
eventually cover over 915,000 square metres, including both in-park
transportation facilities, i.e. Ocean Express and the 1.5-kilometre long
Cable Car route. It will let us introduce new functionalities into our mobile
app to deliver a holistic park experience enhanced by location-based
audio/video guided tours and conservation and educational messages
for animal attractions. Guests will also be able to obtain instant
information on major attractions, including wait times, and make
advanced bookings for a more personal, leisurely and enjoyable theme
park experience. In-park spending coupons will also be available through
the app.The project is divided into two phases, targeting end of 2015 and
first quarter of 2016 for completion respectively.
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Another crucial development this past year was the collaboration with
the Savannah College of Art and Design (SCAD) whereby students in
their Hong Kong campus helped us create a series of new characters
specifically designed to cater to local and regional audiences. The
characters made their debut in March 2015 when we partnered with
McDonald’s® to give away a series of storybooks upon purchase of
a Happy Meal®. We will continue to build up the characters’ identity
through conservation-themed stories and gradually introduce them
to our guests through life-sized mascots. These new characters are a
crucial part of a long-term brand positioning strategy to strengthen our
appeal among the younger generation, while reinforcing our differential
strengths in animal presentation and conservation advocacy. Part of
the strategy involves the multi-year redevelopment of our existing
kid’s zone - Whiskers Harbour - into a themed area populated by iconic
characters and their individual storylines.

We also achieved good progress on our longer term development
projects. For the Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel project, we
signed an agreement for the development and sub-lease with Capital
Court Limited (CCL), a wholly owned subsidiary of Lai Sun Development
Company Limited, which signed agreements for services operation and
management of the Hotel with Marriott International. The site in front of
our main entrance has since been cleared for construction to begin. As
for the Water World project, shrubberies and trees at the site have been
removed in preparation for the start of construction. The Hong Kong
Ocean Park Marriott Hotel project and Water World project are scheduled
for completion in 2017 and 2018 respectively. Before then, we will look
forward to the opening of the Ocean Park station of the MTR South Island
line, which will dramatically enhance our connectivity across the entire
area of Hong Kong, making a visit to Ocean Park even more convenient
for locals and tourists alike.

We achieved good progress on the Hong Kong Ocean
Park Marriott Hotel project and Water World project
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Remarkable Performance Notwithstanding Challenges

During the 2014/15 fiscal year, we welcomed about 7.4 million guests,
the third highest in our history, and recorded HK$1,968.0 million in overall
revenue, including HK$574.2 million in in-park revenue and HK$1,393.8
million in admission revenue. The year concluded with EBITDA and
surplus at HK$582.3 million and HK$45.2 million respectively, on cash
flow of HK$575.6 million from operating activities.

This past year has been nothing short of a rollercoaster ride. The launch
of Shark Mystique gave us a good start to the fiscal year during the
summer of 2014, followed by a strong Halloween Fest despite the start
of a series of social issues that eventually affected societal sentiment
and the perception of Hong Kong as a travel destination. Also putting
pressure on tourist arrivals in the city were unfavourable currency
exchange trends, which eroded our competitiveness against other
regional cities. The result was a shift in tourist traffic towards groups
and away from frequent independent travellers (FITs), which had a
negative impact on revenue from in-park spending. Diverting resources
strategically to draw local guests, we were able to capitalise on the
launch of Adventures in Australia to drive attendance during the Easter
period in 2015. Not only did the local public join us in welcoming new
attractions and animal ambassadors,they also responded enthusiastically
to promotions and presentations catering specifically to the community,
helping us record our second best ever May and fourth best ever June to
give the fiscal year a strong finish.

To enhance our presence in source markets with strong potential for
growth, we appointed our first sales and marketing representative in
India and Korea to promote our world-class product. Our management
team also visited Seoul, Manila, Taipei, Wuhan and Shanghai to engage
the media and build relationships with the local travel trade to raise
awareness and promote our latest offerings.
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The support of business partners continued to be an important driver of
our success. Sponsorship from the Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited (ANZ) was critical to our creation of Adventures in
Australia, while our partnership with Discovery Communications brought
to Hong Kong the first Discovery Channel Store in the Asia-pacific region.
The former further enhanced our award-winning theme park experience,
whereas the latter enriched our retail offerings, especially in the category
of educational products. The support of business partners was also key
to seasonal events such as our Summer Shark Fever, Halloween Fest
and Animal Discovery Fest. They included: 6waves, American Tourister,
Blue Girl Beer, Crocs™, Modern Education, Tim Tam and Yahoo! Hong
Kong. Also deserving our recognition were long-term partners such as
Haagen-Dazs™, Kee Wah Bakery, Swire Coca-Cola and Volkswagen.

Seasonal Events Complemented by Culinary Offerings

The launch of new attractions powered the success of our seasonal
events this past fiscal year, starting off with Summer Shark Fever, which
rode on the opening of Shark Mystique. Apart from our ever popular
water play and foam activities, performances by shark-costumed dancers
were staged to convey the “No Shark Fin” message. Our other new
attraction — Adventures in Australia — was the star of our Animal Discovery
Fest around the Easter period, which also featured exclusive guest
programmes such as Amazing Birds Close-up and three Habitat Walk
and Talk programmes focusing on Australian animals, sea jellies and
dolphins. To give our guests a taste of the cultural heritage from
“down under”, we staged The Aborigines: Story through Dance at the
Waterfront and Didgeridoo: Tunes from Afar at the Summit.
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Another newly developed facility, the Applause Pavilion, significantly
elevated the appeal of our seasonal events by giving us a sheltered

venue to stage shows and presentations, starting with this past year’s
Halloween Fest. The all-day-and-night event also featured our first-ever
limited-admission haunted attraction, giving our intrepid guests an
individually tailor-made experience of frightful fun. We also collaborated
with director Juno Mak to help bring to life the desolate beauty of the
eerie public estate scenes from his award-winning film Rigor Mortis.
The Applause Pavilion again took centre stage during our Christmas and
Chinese New Year events by playing host to Ocean of Light - Hong Kong’s
largest indoor lighting spectacle - with millions of eco-friendly LEDs
to showcase a miniature of Ocean Park to welcome the Year of the Goat.
As in past years, we presented a galore of festive acts, including national-
class face changing performances, an acrobatic show and fire-breathing
tricks by oversized puppets. The adorable Doraemon also joined our
celebrations during Halloween, Christmas and the Chinese New Year,
which reinforced our family appeal and drove in-park spending through
crossover product development in retail and dining.

Our seasonal events also offered a great opportunity to present fresh
culinary experiences to enhance our guests’ theme park enjoyment. With
the launch of Adventures in Australia, we introduced a series of food
and beverage promotions, highlighted by a collection of over 30 wines
selected from nine wine regions of South Australia.Diners were presented
with exclusive South Australian wine pairing recommendations and new
menus specially designed by two celebrity chefs, from Australia and Hong
Kong respectively. The exclusive menus featured sustainable seafood
and unique culinary creations using South Australian ingredients.

During designated weekends and public holidays in May and June 2015,
we brought back nostalgic local delicacies and traditional childhood
games from the 50s to 70s for The Old Hong Kong Weekend Escape.
The event was highlighted by classic Hong Kong-style snacks and
dishes, pop-up street interactive performances featuring popular
icons from yesteryears, a vintage-photo gallery, as well as traditional
handicrafts and childhood street games. Among the traditional foods
featured were delicacies prepared by a local two-Michelin-starred chef.
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Standard-setting Staff Engagement

Ocean Park has always placed a high priority
on staff training and recognition because we
rely on having a team that embodies our
core values and high standards to consistently
deliver world-class theme park enjoyment.
During 2014/15, we provided over 33,000
hours of training on topics ranging from
language, guest services, safety, environmental
and conservation awareness, leadership and
supervisory training, work ethics, and more. Our
efforts were recognised this past year by the
International Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions (IAAPA), which awarded us with
“Best Innovation in a Training Programme (Over
1 million in attendance)” and “Best Employee
Reward and Recognition Programme (Over 1 million in attendance)”
We were also thrilled to have won the Randstad Award 2015 as Hong
Kong’s Most Attractive Employer (First Runner-up).

Never content to rest on our laurels, we completely revamped our staff
orientation programme to give new joiners a more comprehensive
introduction to our workings and values. In preparation for the launch
of the new programme in June 2015, we cultivated a pool of over
300 trainers among our staff to provide corporate orientation and
departmental orientation. A total of 50 training sessions were conducted
between January and May 2015, and two graduation ceremonies were
held in April and May respectively. Our Employee Value Proposition,
developed during 2013/14, was officially rolled out this past year with
supporting videos and other communication tools.

Industry Leadership and Public Service

As an active member in the global community of theme parks and
zoological facilities, Ocean Park has always taken pride in the important
roles our senior management play in the industry. During 2014/15, our
Deputy Chief Executive, Mr. Matthias Li, continued to serve as Vice Chair
of the China Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions (CAAPA)
and held leadership positions in the China Ropeway Association and the
National Aquatic Wildlife Conservation Association and its China
Aguarium Committee. We were thrilled that Mr. Li was awarded “Leader
of the Chinese Theme Park Industry” by CAAPA in recognition of his
contributions to the rapid development of China’s theme park industry,
his efforts in promoting the ride safety standards and more.

In fulfilment of our commitment to promoting industry exchange, we
supported the IAAPAs Asian Attractions Expo by hosting the Institute for
Attractions Managers in June 2015, which was attended by 70 industry
peers from across Asia. As the first theme park to host this education
programme, Ocean Park provided the perfect setting for participants
to gain pragmatic exposure following their lectures. We also played host
in September 2014 to the Biennial Conference of the International Zoo
Educators Association (IZE) for the second time in ten years, welcoming
159 delegates from 30 regions and 105 organisations during the week-
long event packed with presentations and workshops.
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Given our expertise and passion in conservation, members of our
senior management team continued to serve as advisors on various
government committees and international bodies, including the
HKSAR Government’s Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan Steering
Committee, the Steering Committee of the Marine Mammal Taxon
Advisory Group, and many more. As in previous years, our senior
management team volunteered their time to share experience and
expertise with the business community, local students and different
industry organisations through over 500 hours of consultancy and
presentations. More meaningful still, over HK$0.5 million received for
their services were all donated to the Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation, Hong Kong.

Waves of Excitement Ahead

The entire Ocean Park family is all looking forward to the official
ground breaking for Water World towards the end of 2015. Given the
favourable response to the expression of interest exercise for the
Fisherman’s Wharf hotel project, we will continue with the tender
process during the coming year. This second hotel will be integral
to the development of the Tai Shue Wan area, offering resort-style
accommodations to vacationing families. The redevelopment of Whiskers
Harbour will also kick into high gear when we appoint a lead architect
and enter the detailed design phase of the project.

In closing, | would like to offer my heartfelt gratitude to our guests from
Hong Kong and around the world, the Board of Directors, our sponsors,
business and conservation partners, the Southern District Council and
various government departments, charitable collaborators, friends
from the tourism industry, not to mention the dedicated and caring
professionals in the Ocean Park family. They all helped make 2014/15
a year of fond memories and notable achievements.
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Awards
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Theme Park & Entertainment Awards =B N\E B R L% 1F

2014 TripAdvisor Travelers' Choice Awards for
Amusement Parks and Water Parks Worldwide
Asia’s No. 2

World’s No. 15

2014 TripAdvisor fR{FE 2 A1E —

China Association of

Amusement Parks and Attractions

Most Popular Theme Park

Best Innovative Event

Leader of the Chinese Theme Park Industry
(Deputy Chief Executive of Ocean Park

zg;ﬁggé?I%E Mr. Matthias Li)

ERE+HMU DEEERBERERSE
PERZEDETELER

2014 International Association of Amusement Parks PHEIELRRETHDRIFHR

and Attractions (IAAPA) - Brass Ring Awards

Live Entertainment Excellence -

Best Overall Production (Budget of US$25,000 or less)
Games and Retail Excellence -

Best Game Experience

PHEBEABTEASANE
(B¥ABETBRATARTE)

TEA/AECOM Global Attractions Attendance
Report 2014 (Annual Attendance Ranking)
Greater China’s No. 1

01 FERELERRBHE — Asia’s No. 4

SRR 5 89 3% World’s No. 13

SHRBRE — BEEBRE

SHESRBE — REENBRE (AR IRAEER)
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Sales & Marketing Awards $HERTBEERE

Yahoo! Emotive Brand Awards 2014

Top 3 Yahoo! Emotive Brand Award

Top 3 Emotive Brand in the Entertainment Category
Top 3 Emotive Brand in the Celebrity and
Spokesperson Category (Ms. Helena Law)

Top 3 Emotive Brand in the Kids Celebrity and
Spokesperson Category (Callista Lo)

Yahoo! E1ERM A#2014

Yahoo! = KR BB KR

—ARBRBAR — (KRR

—ARERBRAR — BEASA(BELZL)
“AREDBRAR — REREEASA(BBH/NBER)

China Media Network (CMN) and the Committee of
Hong Kong and Macau Individual Tour Association
The Most Popular Hong Kong and Macau Brands -
Starlight Award

DEGIRMNBESELRERABHBTHEES
RRPBEIERL — BRSUDE
SR

Metro Prosperity
Prime Awards for Brand Excellence -
Theme Park Category

MRt
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Hang Seng Management College
Junzi Corporation Survey

Gold Award

“Zhi” Award

EEERSERBFERRASE
BIbXTR
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TVB Most Popular TV Commercial Awards 2014
Most Popular TV Commercial
Professional Selection Award

TVBREBHIERRSEKLE2014

REBABRES
BXTERE

Awards $RIE

@ Marketing Magazine - The PR Awards 2014

Best Use of Social Media - Gold
Best Lifestyle PR Campaign - Silver
Best Use of Content - Silver

Best Use of Digital - Silver

Marketing Magazine — {#H/\EAKi%2014
REMTREEER — R
RELGERELABER — RE
RESERNSTER — KRR
REHRERER — RE

NEXT Brand Awards 2014
MustGo Hong Kong Local Brand

RIEEEKi%2014
MustGo& 8 53 k2 K 88

Environmental Campaign Committee -

Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence

Wastewi$e Label - Class of Excellence

RIREHERE — SERRFIWEHE
BWEEIRGE — SR A

Environmental Protection Department
and the EcoPark Management Company
Friends of EcoPark 2014/15

RIEREERRREERNT
BRE<2K2014/15

Yan Oi Tong EcoPark Plastic Resources Recycling
Centre - Plastic Recycling Partnership Scheme
2014-2015

NGO category - Champion

CEESRRAREBSRBEDL —
BRPERAEMN#51812014-2015
FFBRERBERRE — BE

Asia Pacific Customer Service Consortium
Customer Relationship Excellence Awards -

Corporate Employer of the Year 2014 (Entertainment)

DREEREGS

BEREHESHRREBE — RECFEREE (REX)

Randstad Award 2015

Hong Kong’s Most Attractive Employer (First Runner-Up)

{E{L325882015
BBRARSINEE(TH)

2014 International Association of Amusement

Parks and Attractions (IAAPA) - Brass Ring Awards

Human Resources Excellence -

19

Best Employee Reward and Recognition Programme

(Over 1 million in attendance)

Human Resources Excellence -

Best Innovation in a Training Programme
(Over 1 million in attendance)

014 FERBERER|RUNE —SHWKAMIKLE
SBANER — RESTRBEE
(BBRA—BBAZAR)

SBANER — REIFE 555 S
(BBA—BBAZAR)

The Labour and Welfare Bureau, Rehabilitation
Advisory Committee, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service and the Hong Kong Joint Council
for People with Disabilities

Supreme Inclusive Organisation Award

BIRENR - REBARES -
EENESREHERBEERKS
FEHUKER

Hong Kong Flower Show 2015
Unique Feature - Gold Award

EFBEARE2015
REFETR
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Sustainability Report
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Ocean Park’s commitment to fulfilling its corporate
social responsibility ranges from developing innovative
eco-friendly attractions, to maintaining a comprehensive
portfolio of community care programmes and delivering
industry-leading safety and risk management.

A Comprehensive Approach to
Environmental Sustainability

Ocean Park’s approach to environmental sustainability starts with
maximising the use of resources already in place. As with the
development of Shark Mystique from the Atoll Reef, we again found
a creative way to transform an existing facility into Adventures in
Australia, a new attraction for animals from South Australia, and took
the opportunity to introduce significant sustainability enhancements
in the process. First and foremost, a transparent roof was created by
inflating three layers of ETFE (ethylene tetrafluoroethylene) foil to form
cushion skin membranes. Being light in weight, ETFE requires less
structural support, consequently reducing the amount of raw materials
used and cutting down on construction time. Their transparency enables
natural light to filter through to the animal exhibit, thereby limiting the
need for artificial illumination and related energy usage. Another source
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of conservation comes from the use of LED lighting, which not only
uses less energy, but also emits less heat and lessens the cooling load.
[llumination in the animal exhibit is programmed to simulate the
natural lighting and colour throughout the day. While creating a more
natural setting for the animals, this represents yet another source
of energy savings as we would not need to artificially brighten the
exhibit during late afternoon periods. Besides featuring high-tech
materials, Adventures in Australia also uses recycled resources. For
instance, recycled timber was used for the protective wall finishes of
the animal enclosures and for the floor decking of the exhibit hall.

A key area of focus for a zoological facility like Ocean Park is the design
of life supporting systems. To reduce Adventures in Australia’s energy
consumption and carbon footprint, we used gas-powered absorption
chillers to reduce carbon emissions by 30% and other energy-efficient
designs and systems, such as a rooftop exhaust system to remove the
heat load directly, a desiccant dehumidifier to actively control humidity,
and variable speed drive to control air flow. Even though the exhibit has
been designed to minimise water usage, we still monitor for any irregular
increase in consumption through a separate check meter and logging
system. Water used to cool the chillers is also recycled for flushing toilets
to reduce excess flush water usage.

This holistic approach to green designs helps us limit the growth of our
carbon footprint even as we develop new attractions and facilities. Our
commitment to sustainability remains guided by an industry-leading
Carbon Footprint Reduction Strategy, which targets to reduce our
absolute carbon emissions by 10% and carbon intensity (with the
number of guests as the normalising factor) by 25% by 2021/22,
referencing 2011/12 as the base year. For the fiscal year 2014/15,
the third year in our 10-year carbon reduction journey, 57,194 tonnes
of carbon emission were recorded, 0.5% higher than the base year.
The emission reduction achieved for existing operations this past year
was not enough to offset emissions associated with new attractions and
facilities that were launched, resulting in an overall increase. However,
the carbon intensity of 7.7 tonnes per 1,000 visitors recorded during the
same period represented a 4.2% reduction compared to the base year.
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On the other hand, Polar Adventure, an attraction developed and
launched after July 2012, has different reduction targets that are set at
5% reduction in absolute carbon emissions and 15% reduction in carbon
intensity by 2023/24,with 2013/14 as the base year for parallel reporting.
In the past year, 10,992 tonnes of carbon emission were recorded, 8.1%
less than its base year, while carbon intensity of 3.9 tonnes per 1,000
visitors were recorded, 11.5% higher than the base year. [Note: Temporary
closure of Polar Adventure during 2014/15 for improvement works
represented a source of carbon reduction that will not be available in
future years. The loss of guest flow during the temporary closure also
resulted in a reduction in the facility’s overall attendance,which indirectly
raised its intensity figure.]

Always eager to promote environmental well-being and carbon caring
initiatives, Ocean Park hosted the third Carbon Management Roundtable
Seminar in January 2015. This seminar was an excellent opportunity
for sharing and exchanging insights on corporate carbon management
and reduction practices among Ocean Park and other companies in
Hong Kong. Having offered sustainable seafood dishes since 2009,
we continued our efforts in further promoting the consumption of
environmentally responsible seafood products by establishing the
corporate Sustainable Seafood Policy in June 2015, and use only
sustainably sourced seafood in all our food outlets, including the
newly introduced sustainable fish balls. Taking advantage of the launch
of Adventures in Australia, we invited guest celebrity chefs to help
promote the use of sustainably sourced seafood from

South Australia.
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Summary of Recycling Efforts 2014/15
“ENE—AFEEROKNBE
Glass bottles 3R 2,837kg DT

Paper #&3& 161,477kg T
Metals &5 236kg DT
Plastics 88l 13,400kg D fT

Food waste [&f &k 105,430kg DT

Waste Management

Besides designing green attractions and facilities, we also care
for the environment through responsible waste management.
Our extensive recycling activities now cover regular programmes
such as paper, metals, plastics, glass, cooking oil, rechargeable
batteries and computers; while seasonal programmes include
red packets, calendars and mooncake boxes. During the first
full year of our glass recycling programme, over 2,800kg of
glass bottles have been collected and remade into about 15,400
eco-pavers at the Eco-park. Other materials collected during
2014/15 included paper, metals and plastics. We also collected
food waste, which were converted into animal feed. This past
year, our consistent efforts were recognised as we were awarded
the “Class of Excellence” Wastewi$e label for the seventh
consecutive year,and Champion (Non-government organisation)
under Yan Qi Tong’s Plastic Recycling Partnership Scheme for the
third consecutive year.

In addition to diverting waste, we also continued to encourage
our guests and staff to help limit the generation of waste.
For instance, we minimised the distribution of drinking straws
throughout the Park and promoted the use of reusable
containers among our staff when they purchase take-away food
at our canteens. Even when we had to give out disposable items,
such as dining utensils, shopping bags, food containers, we made
sure they are made with biodegradable plastic, thereby
minimising the impact on the environment over the long term.
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Supporting Government and Community Efforts

As a responsible corporate citizen, Ocean Park is eager to support
government and community efforts by spreading green messages and
taking concrete action. For the seventh consecutive year, we participated
in the Green Carnival by hosting an educational game booth to
convey messages about recycling through fun-filled games. We also
collaborated with Green Council to host Green Hunt at Ocean Park for
the third consecutive year. The event offered 100 tertiary students and
members from Hong Kong Physically Handicapped and Able-Bodied
(PHAB) Association a fun way to elevate their environmental awareness.
For the second consecutive year, we organised special activities to
celebrate World Oceans Day by engaging our guests to place over
10,000 recycled bottle caps onto an art piece created by a local artist
and pledge to reduce the use of disposable plastic products. As part
of the celebration, we hosted a free seminar for 300 fishermen on the
relationship between everyday life and the ocean, encouraging them
to become advocates of marine conservation.

Taking action is no less important than raising awareness. In support
of the Energy Saving for ALl Campaign launched by the Environment
Bureau and the Electrical & Mechanical Services Department, the
Park joined the Energy Saving Charter on Indoor Temperature 2015 by
pledging to maintain an average indoor temperature between 24-26°C
during the summer months from June to September. As part of our
ongoing “Blue Matters - Promoting Debris Free Oceans” campaign,
we organised the International Coastal Clean-up for the 11" consecutive
year. A total of 70 volunteers and staff members helped remove 58kg of
coastal trash from a beach near Ocean Park. Items collected included
plastic bags, plastic beverage bottles, foam and glass pieces, as well as
a two-meter long broken boat and a big oil tank. The Park also led a
group of volunteers to clean and conduct litter and ecological survey
operations at the same beach near Ocean Park, as well as a mudflat
in Ting Kok to support the two-year Coastal Watch project led by the
World Wide Fund for Nature Hong Kong.

World-class Community Care

As Hong Kong People’s Park, we take great pride in maintaining the
largest portfolio of community care programmes among comparable
theme parks worldwide. Among our core programmes are free birthday
entry for all local residents, free year-round admission for local senior
citizens and holders of the registration card for people with disabilities
(and half price for one care provider),and HK$20 admission for individuals
and members of families receiving assistance from the Comprehensive
Social Security Assistance (CSSA) Scheme. During the 2014/15 fiscal
year, over 470,000 Hong Kong residents enjoyed complimentary or
generously discounted admission to Ocean Park, producing a benefit
equivalent to over HK$140 million to the community. Long known for our
commitment to supporting people with disabilities, we supported the
International Day of Disabled Persons for the 22" consecutive year
by inviting a record high of nearly 8,000 Registration Card holders
and their families and friends for a fun day at the Park. The celebration
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was extended to span a two-day period for the first time this year. We
also recognise the importance of providing people with disadvantages
opportunities to shine. In October 2014, we implemented our Selective
Placement Trainee Programme for the second vyear, offering another
9-month contract to 13 trainees with disabilities and the opportunity
to be considered for long term employment after graduation. Referred
by various NGOs and charity organisations, the trainees were deployed
in various general services, guest relations, rides operation, retail,
food, logistics, ropeway and education departments. The programme
helps ensure that Ocean Park will continue to lead the hospitality
industry in tapping the talents of people with disabilities, which
accounted for 52 of our staff members.

With deep roots in the community, we are always eager to help
local charities raise funds for meaningful causes. This past year, we
held our annual Halloween charity event to benefit the Hong Kong
Girl Guides Association. The event raised over HK$1.3 million in
support of the development of guiding. Communities outside Hong
Kong also deserve our attention. We continued to collaborate with the
HKSAR Government on the Sichuan-Hong Kong Post-Reconstruction
Collaboration Programme to assist the Wolong Nature Reserve to
pursue sustainable development. With support from scientific experts
of the Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK),
we facilitated the implementation of the Programme by helping
formulate policies, vet funding applications and monitor project
delivery. We also coordinated the implementation of a sustainable
tourism development system for the nature reserve, a flagship project
of the Programme, which comprises an accreditation system for tourism
businesses, a smart tourism information system, a series of tourism
products, and capacity building training packages. The Programme
aims to promote economic and social development of the nature
reserve through conservation of natural resources and environment.

We have always encouraged our staff to make a difference by
volunteering their time and talents. Our Chief Executive, Mr Tom
Mehrmann, has taken the lead by serving on a wide range of
organisations,
Forum, Advisory Committee of the Tourism Orientation Programme of
the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the Foundation of the International
Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions (IAAPA) and many more.

including the Home Affairs Bureau’s Public Affairs

His work with IAAPA Foundation is focused on preparing future
generations, through education and work experience, for possible careers
in the theme park industry.

Members of our senior management team are sought after as speakers
and consultants. For instance, our Chief Executive committed to an
agreement to advise an Indonesian company, with the Chairman’s
approval, this past year. Consulting fees received, less relevant expenses,
were donated to OPCFHK, as were speaking fees received for various
speaking engagements by other members of senior management. The
total sum involved was over HK$0.5 million in 2014/15.
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Leadership on Safety and Risk Management

Ocean Park is committed to achieving the highest standards in safety,
evidenced by our being the first theme park in Asia to be awarded
ISO22000 certification for our food safety management. Besides
consistent operational safety training, we schedule regular ride safety
audits by specialists from the United States. Always eager to share our
expertise and enthusiasm for safety, we won the second runner-up in the
“Online Quiz” under the E&M Safety Campaign, launched by the Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department and presented a game booth and
educational exhibits during the two-day E&M Safety Carnival.

Safety is just one dimension under our comprehensive Enterprise
Risk Management system, which we continued to engage overseas
specialists to facilitate our management to regularly review and update
our risk profiles in all areas across our operations. During this past year,
we further extended the scope of our risk profiles to include Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR). Through the risk review exercise, we have
undertaken to develop a CSR strategic plan and a CSR policy that cover a
broad range of activities, from employment practices and procurement
standards to safety initiatives. The CSR strategic plan and policy are
expected to be completed in 2015/16. As well, we revamped our
Crisis Management Plan this year to better reflect operational needs,
safeguard our reputation and improve our corporate governance.

Being a strong industry advocate, we are passionate about sharing our
experience with our peers. Our Deputy Chief Executive, Mr. Matthias Li,
continued to serve as the Chairman of the Asia Pacific Advisory
Safety Subcommittee of the International Association of Amusement
Parks and Attractions (IAAPA) and Chairman of the China Association
of Amusement Parks and Attractions (CAAPA) Safety Committee,
promoting safety practices and operations of the theme park industry
in the Asia Pacific Region. He also chaired CAAPAs Safety Sub-forum
held in Beijing in March 2015, where our Risk and Environmental
Management Director, Mr. Frankie Hau, gave a presentation on how to
achieve high standards in workplace health and safety. Our Executive
Director of Engineering, Mr. George Tso, also played an active role in
helping harmonise safety standards for maintenance and operation among
industry peers through committee work in ASTM International (American
Society for Testing Materials International) and AIMS International
(Amusement Industry Manufacturers and Suppliers International).

As Ocean Park transforms itself into an international destination resort,
we remain committed to strengthening our contributions in protecting
the planet, caring for the community and elevating health and safety
for our guests and staff.
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Ocean Park fulfils its educational mission through
diverse activities, such as creating world-class exhibits
with interactive games and displays, offering courses for
local students and behind-the-scene encounters for
guests. We also empower school teachers with ideas
and tools, add meaning to employee engagement for
the corporate communities through unique training
programmes, and support government initiatives and
industry exchange, and much more.

New Attractions Unleash
Fresh Learning Opportunities

The launch of new attractions always presents exciting opportunities
for us to enrich our educational offerings. Through visiting Adventures
in Australia, our guests can learn interesting facts about animals from
South Australia and acquaint themselves with Lifestyles of Health
and Sustainability (LOHAS) - a globally relevant umbrella concept that
underscores how we can all positively impact the planet through
everyday actions. The power of this new educational platform lies in its
ability to inspire our guests to be proactive in devising ways of protecting
our natural environment.

Advocating for proactive ways our visitors can help protect the
environment and preserve biodiversity is at the core of all our new
animal exhibits. We often draw on insights from surveys to maximise the
effectiveness of each behavioural change being promoted, not only in
terms of the practical relevance of the information, but also the appeal of
the “ask” For instance, we wanted to highlight the need for freshwater
conservation and found out that most people relish longer showers for
relaxation. Accordingly, we developed a presentation on alternatives for
unwinding so that the public would be motivated to save water by taking
shorter showers.
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Our approach to the design of interactive panels is similarly based on
insights into our guests. Given our observation that guests prefer tactile
learning, we have added touch-screen technology and relief models in
our exhibits and our efforts have caught the attention of guests and
industry peers alike. A recent hit was an innovative installation we
developed for Shark Mystique. It combines a 3-D model with a transparent
touch screen to take users on an interactive exploration of multiple
organ systems of sharks. For Adventures in Australia, we created a range
of interactive panels to take guests on different learning journeys,
including having them play the role of a backpacker in a tablet computer
game. A multi-player game was also developed to let family members
play and learn together, making it easier for them to take the lessons
home for everyday practice.

With new attractions come new guest programmes, which are an integral
aspect of our in-park educational experience. New regular programmes
launched this past year included Shark & Ray Feeding,Australian Animal
Discovery and Koala & Wallaby Habitat Walk & Talk. During Animal
Discovery Fest in April, we arranged exclusive seasonal programmes,
such as Amazing Birds Close-up and three Habitat Walk & Talk offerings
focusing on Australian animals, sea jellies and dolphins respectively. We
also introduced a park-wide family-oriented activity called “Blue Hero
Mission”. Guests received a mission handbook for free to collect stickers
by completing tasks at various locations, learning about green living
along the way and earning a Blue Hero badge upon completion of all
13 missions.

Engaging Local Students, Teachers and Parents

Over the years, Ocean Park has continuously strengthened its support for
local education, with over 797,000 students having benefited since the
inception of our informal education programmes in 1992. During the
2014/15 fiscal year, over 53,000 students ranging from kindergarten
to senior secondary took part in some 1,600 courses, delivered through
35 different programmes. Thanks to the Jockey Club Ocean Park Education
Programme, funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, over
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10,100 students from low-income families were able to participate in
our educational courses on giant pandas and golden monkeys during this
past year. With the launch of Shark Mystique and Adventures in Australia,
new programmes were introduced during the 2014/15 school year. These
included Rulers of the Ocean (junior secondary), Ocean Court (senior
primary) and Tree Huggers Expedition (kindergarten). We also introduced
a new programme entitled Project-Based Learning (senior primary),
which combines in-school workshops and in-park field study for students
to practise data collection. This new approach gives students first-hand
experience in scientific research.

Besides delivering in-park courses, our educators also regularly visit
schools to present four different outreach seminars, including the
newly launched “Ocean Invaders - Countless Debris”, which explores
the causes and impact of ocean debris and ways to save animals and
the oceans through actions in daily life. The new seminar features
interactive games, videos and photographs to make the information
and messages more engaging. In all, over 8,000 students benefited
from our school outreach activities.

Our support to local education extends to teachers as well. A mainstay
is our Teacher Day Camp, which offers teachers a wide range of
environmental education resources and the opportunity to exchange
experience and insights through peer interaction. For our Teachers’
Working Group, we organised six meetings, a new exhibit preview tour
and several new programme ftrials. Sharing by teachers helped us
understand their needs and identify gaps in resources so that we can
better assist them in their work. For instance, we developed a set of
informative and engaging Animal Exhibition Panels that teachers can
borrow and set up at their schools. We are also drawing on input from
teachers for the creation of a Kindergarten Teachers Kit.

Education at home is no less important than at school. To lend a hand to
parents, we launched the “Play, Learn, Grow” Parent-child Weekend Camp
in March 2015. This innovative programme includes parallel sessions
wherein parents would learn effective communication techniques from
a qualified play therapist, whilst children would be presented with
information about animal’s diets and growth. Parents would be given
the opportunity to practise the techniques they have learnt by
facilitating their children’s exploration of a series of educational display
stations. Our hope is to help parents connect with their kids as they
connect with nature together. It is in the same spirit that we
collaborated with McDonald’s® on three conservation-
themed storybooks, which were given out

upon purchase of a Happy Meal®.
A total of 350,000 books

had been distributed as

of the end of March 2015.
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Supporting Private
Sector and Government Efforts

Another area where our educational work has continuously
grown is in corporate training. In 2014/15, the number of
participants has increased by over 40%, bringing the total
number of participants to over 12,000 since 2011. In addition to
providing four training programmes under three different series,
including Team Building, Corporate Social Responsibility and
Adventure, we have been commissioned by local and overseas
companies to create customised training programmes with
conservation elements.

Being Hong Kong People’s Park, we are always eager to support
government efforts in raising conservation awareness. This past
year, we worked with the government’s Inter-departmental
Working Group on Clean Shorelines to co-organise a video
filming competition for students and the public to promote the
message of keeping our shorelines clean. We also assisted the
Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department (AFCD) by
providing Certified Interpretive Guide training to educators of
the Hong Kong Wetland Park over a four-day period. We are
equally glad to lend our expertise to the private sector. This
past year, we joined the first Hong Kong Hotel Working Group
hosted by the Marine Stewardship Council along with a number
of hotel brands and took the opportunity to share with the
local hospitality industry our pioneering experience in serving
and promoting sustainable seafood.
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Driving Ever Higher Industry Standards

As an active contributor to the global community of zoological and
aquarium facilities, we are honoured to be chosen to play host for the
second time in ten years to the Biennial Conference of the International
Zoo Educators Association (IZE). The theme for this 22" biennial
conference, held during 2-6 September 2014, was “Education Success -
what does it look like and how do you measure it?” This best-ever
attended conference attracted a total of 159 delegates from 30 regions
and 105 institutions. The keynote speech was delivered by world-
renowned environmental psychologist Dr. Doug McKenzie-Mohr, who
also gave a two-day introductory pre-conference workshop on Community
Based Social Marketing. The week-long event featured extensive
presentations and workshops, giving educators from around the world
access to the latest thinking, techniques and information in conservation
education.Moreover,Ocean Parkand Ocean Park Conservation Foundation,
Hong Kong (OPCFHK) jointly sponsored the attendance of 30 delegates
from zoos, aquariums and nature reserves in mainland China. Our
educators also offered these mainland delegates a two-day workshop on
zoo-based education programme and interpretation skills. The workshop
was so well received that we hosted three more similar workshops after
the conference at the request of our mainland peers.

Our diverse activities are carried out under the guidance of the
Education Advisory Committee (EAC), with Board Member Professor
Yvonne Sadovy as chair and representation from local green groups
and other relevant sectors. During this past year, the EAC reviewed our
Kindergarten Teachers Kit initiative; new school programmes for Shark
Mystique and Adventures in Australia; the plan for the redevelopment
of Whiskers Harbour; electronic media plan for 2015/16 and our
Education Future Plan. As 2014/15 was the final year of Professor
Sadovy’s service on the Board, we wish to express our sincerest
appreciation for her immense contributions towards improving our
educational offerings here at the Park.

Looking ahead,we will be launching yet more new programmes,including
courses for kindergarten and secondary students, a new adventure
corporate training programme, a new youth programme and more.
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Ocean Park approaches its core mission of fostering
biodiversity conservation and education by practising
world-class animal care, while spearheading and
supporting conservation research and projects in Hong
Kong and across Asia. Furthermore, guests can learn
about nature, gain ideas for making sustainable lifestyle
decisions and support conservation projects that protect
and conserve animals and their natural habitats.

New Animal Ambassadors
from “Down Under” and Beyond

A major highlight for this past year was the arrival in October 2014 of the
first three of eight southern koalas gifted to Hong Kong by the South
Australia Government - an exceptionally gratifying occasion given the
extensive and extended preparation beforehand. It all started four years
ago with the development of eucalyptus browse farms in off-site
locations in mainland China. On the local front, with the generous
guidance and support from Cleland Wildlife Park in Adelaide, South
Australia, we took time to create an environment with the suitable
temperature, humidity and lighting for the newcomers,
wallabies and kookaburras from “down under”. Eight months prior to the
arrival of the animals,two of our experienced animal caretakers relocated

including

to South Australia for training on koala care and to acquaint themselves
with the three koalas. The familiarisation process went both ways as our
caretakers played for the koalas human sounds and background music
that would be played inside the exhibit, thereby helping them accustom
to their future home. They also spent time with the koalas inside the
purpose-built wooden transport crates to help prepare them for their
journey across the equator to Hong Kong. With the assistance of a
seconded Cleland staff member, we were able to smoothly transition
the koalas, wallabies and kookaburras to their new home and diets.

In addition to the southern koalas, red-necked wallabies and laughing

kookaburras, many new animal ambassadors also joined us in 2014/15,

including: captive-bred pelagic stingrays, sandbar sharks, cownose rays
for the Grand Aquarium and Shark Mystique; as well as capybaras
donated by the Saitama Children’s Zoo in Japan for our Rainforest
exhibit. We also continued to support the rehabilitation of animals
confiscated or rescued by the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department (AFCD),
threatened species we cared for during this past year included green
turtles, Malayan box turtles, green and black poison arrow frogs, and

and provide refuge for them. Some of the

Chinese giant salamanders.
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Success Breeds Success

One of the surest signs that an animal has settled well into its
environment is success in producing new generations. We had a
most wonderful surprise in March 2015 when one of the red-necked
wallabies was observed carrying a joey. As the only male wallaby in our
exhibit is sterile, it was concluded that the female wallaby kept an
embryo in a dormant state inside her body - a phenomenon known
as embryonic diapause - and resumed her pregnancy once she felt
comfortable with her home in Hong Kong. Even more surprisingly,
this first-ever wallaby joey for Hong Kong, turned out to be a rare
albino with pink eyes and white fur. In September 2015, the joey
permanently exited its mother’s pouch to join our family of hopping
animal ambassadors.

Our breeding programme continued to deliver significant results, with
spotted seals, harbour seals and Indo-Pacific bottlenose dolphins born
during 2014/15. Other significant births included: a southern two-toed
sloth, red-foot tortoises, yellow-foot tortoises, seahorses, whitetip reef
sharks, white spotted bamboo sharks and zebra sharks.

This past year also saw our two younger pandas, Ying Ying and Le Le,
participate in China’s National Giant Panda Breeding Programme for
the first time. This involved the temporary relocation of Ying Ying to
Sichuan for natural mating opportunities with experienced, genetically
appropriate males. Le Le, on the other hand, had his semen frozen and
transported to Wolong for artificial insemination with mature female
giant pandas. Their participation in the programme helped enhance the
genetic diversity of the population under human care, thereby
contributing to the overall giant panda conservation effort.

As the two female golden monkeys on loan from the Sichuan Forestry
Department (SFD) have reached reproductive maturity, we were able to
further our collaboration with SFD by securing the loan of a male,
allowing us to implement a breeding programme to help conserve this
endangered species. The male golden monkey arrived at Ocean Park
early in the new fiscal year.

With the aim of supporting conservation in the wild,
we received six yellow-bibbed lories on loan
from Thailand for breeding research. We
also had success breeding the critically
endangered blue-crowned laughing-thrush
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Raising Standards in Animal Care

Besides providing our animal ambassadors with a nurturing environment
in which to breed, Ocean Park continued to raise the level of care
throughout their lifespan, epitomised through our work with giant
pandas. Early in the 2015/16 fiscal year, our female giant panda Jia Jia
set the world record as the eldest giant panda ever under human care.
Our giant panda An An also became the world’s second oldest among
male members of the species.

Likewise, building on our experience in removing cataracts for older
birds, we extended this important vision care to marine mammals for the
first time with a successful surgery on the right eye of a harbour seal in
March 2015. Moreover, the procedure saw our first-ever adoption of
a hybrid technique, which involved emulsifying the cloudy lens with
ultrasonic equipment before their extraction. This minimised the size of
the incision and resulted in a shorter recovery time. As our proficiency
grows, we expect to start performing the procedure for other animals at

an earlier stage of their cataracts.
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Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong

We honour our commitment to making a positive impact on wildlife
and natural habitats primarily through the work of Ocean Park
Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK). Regular donations
to OPCFHK include a portion of the Park’s admission revenue, panda
merchandise sales proceeds, revenue from F&B and animal encounter
programmes, plus the entirety of admission revenue from our annual
Conservation Day in January. Since 2005, our guests have indirectly
contributed a total of HK$97.7 million to OPCFHK, whilst direct
contributions through donation boxes and our Octopus donation
mechanisms provided an additional HK$4.1 million towards conservation.
In the 2014/15 fiscal year, the OPCFHK received HK$13.3 million from
Ocean Park and raised over HK$7.1 million from corporate donors and
the public, including around HK$0.8 million from its first-ever charity
run event “RUN FOR SURVIVAL” held in March 2015 at Cyberport.

Starting in the 2015/16 funding cycle, OPCFHK has expanded its
sponsorship to include large-scale multi-year projects. The decision was
driven by the recognition that some key conservation priorities require
long-term studies to achieve significant results. Among the long-term
projects chosen for funding was a multi-year population study of the
little-known Chinese white dolphin population in Sanya waters, which
was only discovered in 2014. In total, 31 wildlife conservation and
scientific projects in six countries were approved for funding in 2015/16.
OPCFHK also offered local tertiary students valuable fieldwork
experience for the 11 year through its University Student Sponsorship
Programme. A total of 32 students took part in 11 trips spanning

six countries.
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OPCFHK has been playing an increasingly prominent role in conserving
local species, highlighted by its collaboration with AFCD in responding
to cetacean stranding cases. In total, OPCFHK’s Cetacean Stranding
Response Team attended to a record-high 49 cases in 2014/15,
involving 48 carcass retrievals and one live stranding case. When “Hope”,
a severely injured Chinese white dolphin was spotted in the waters off
Lantau Island in January 2015, the team was joined by Ocean Park’s
veterinary and marine mammal staff in working with the government
and other community stakeholders on rescue attempts. Even after
receiving medical treatment and intensive care at Ocean Park, the
dolphin continued to deteriorate, culminating in AFCD’s decision to
provide the dolphin a humane end. Despite the case’s unfortunate
conclusion, it attracted widespread attention and gave added meaning
to OPCFHK and the Park’s continuing conservation efforts. In addition
to engaging local students through the Juvenile Horseshoe Crab
Rearing Programme for the fifth year, OPCFHK stepped up its work in
helping conserve horseshoe crabs by completing its first-ever juvenile
horseshoe crab population survey and launching the Baby Horseshoe
Crab Fostering Programme. The latter was initiated in collaboration with
Swire Properties to involve more than 60 of their staff members in
rearing and releasing horseshoe crabs as well as helping clean up the
horseshoe crabs’ natural habitats.

Building on its successful seahorse surveys, OPCFHK expanded the
initiative this past year to cover all reef fish species. The survey spanned
22 sites with significant coral coverage and reef fish diversity for a
detailed assessment of the diversity and abundance of fish species in
local waters. The work has already yielded never-before documented
sightings of a yellowbar sandperch, a goby, a yellowbar angelfish and a
Palette surgeonfish in local waters. The data collected will eventually be
compiled into a fish list and presented in a website.
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Staff Efforts in Support of Conservation

Ocean Park has always taken pride in members of our zoological staff,
who often volunteer their time and professional knowledge in support of
conservation locally and around the world. Our Executive Director
of Zoological Operations and Education, Ms. Suzanne Gendron, holds
a number of consultative roles for the Association of Zoos and
Aquariums, including being a member of the Marine Mammal Taxon
Advisory Group’s Steering Committee and a member of the Aquarium
Committee. A major focus of her work is promoting the sustainability
of animal collections among aquariums. Locally, she continued to
serve as a member of the HKSAR Government’s Biodiversity Strategy
and Action Plan (BSAP) Steering Committee and as a member of
the Country and Marine Parks Board. Our Deputy Chief Executive,
Mr. Matthias Li, also continued to serve as Vice Chairman of the
National Aquatic Wildlife Association and Chairman of its China
Aquarium Committee, promoting and supporting the standardisation
of animal care and husbandry in mainland China.

During 2014/15, our veterinary and curatorial staff continued to travel
to different corners of Asia to support animal care and conservation
causes. Members of our team helped rehabilitate and release hundreds
of macaques confiscated by the government in Jakarta, supported a live
dolphin stranding case in Zhuhai, and shared insights on live stranding
procedures, husbandry and medical care, as well as wet laboratory work
and necropsy demonstrations at a workshop in Xiamen. Our Director
of Veterinary Service, Dr. Paolo Martelli, also travelled widely this past
year, including to Bangladesh for an operation on a crocodile, Turkey for
medical procedures on dolphins,as well as the Philippines to help rescue,
rehabilitate and release over 3,000 Palawan forest turtles - a critically
endangered reptile species confiscated from illegal wildlife trade.

Going forward, we will continue our deep-seated efforts in setting ever-
higher standards of care for animals as well as helping improve the
prospects of wildlife by supporting critical conservation research and
management projects in Asia.
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Animal Vital Statistics zw#msta=

Changes in Ocean Park’s Animal Collection from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

_ENFEtR-BESE-AFNB=1TBBFELEBYMS

Marine Terrestrial
Mammal Mammal Bird Reptile Amphibian Fish

BEBILE ELBILE B RITE MR J==E
No. of Animals as at 1 July 2014
SR (BE _=—NEte—0) 66 62 871 67 53 11,225
Births*
Ty 6 2 18 20 0 36
Other Acquisitions®
HAZ|A 0 8 10 2 6 667
Mortalities®
A 4 4 53 6 7 871
Other Dispositions®
s By 3 1 24 2 0 1,214
No. of Animals as at 30 June 2015
RN (EE _B—AEAS=10) 65 67 82 8l 32 9.843
Mortality Period
D $E
Within Quarantine
RSN 0 0 0 0 0 72
Within 30 Days of Birth
Hi t 4 30K 9 : 0 ° 0 0 !
In Collection
BT AR 1 4 48 6 7 798
Total
@ 4 4 53 6 7 871

Notes: B -
1. In-Park births included 3 Indo-Pacific bottlenose dolphins, 2 spotted seals, 1 harbour seal, 1 red-necked 1. BAHENSNEE=RINEALFERBE MEMNEH  —€B8

wallaby , 1 two-toed sloth, 11 blue-crowned laughing thrushes, 4 red-whiskered bulbuls, 2 purple wood
pigeons, 1 spotted dove, 13 red-foot tortoises, 7 yellow-foot tortoises, 25 lined seahorses, 2 whitetip reef
sharks, 5 white spotted bamboo sharks and 4 zebra sharks.

b

The Park’s other acquisitions included 3 southern koalas, 3 red-necked wallabies, 2 capybaras, 4 laughing
kookaburras, 6 yellow-bibbed lories, 1 Chinese stripe-necked turtle, 6 greenhouse frogs and 1 red-foot
tortoise that was donated to the Park. In addition, 302 fishes were donated to the Park and 365 were
acquired via purchase and collection.

w

. There were 4 mortalities for marine mammals that included 1 stillborn Indo-Pacific bottlenose dolphin
and 1 stillborn spotted seal. 1 Indo-Pacific bottlenose dolphin calf failed to thrive two days after birth and
1 spotted seal died during a Life Support System (LSS) accident. There were also 4 mortalities for terrestrial
mammals, including 2 pygmy marmosets, 1 adult and 1 juvenile, that passed away due to renal failure and
cardio-respiratory failure respectively; 1 juvenile two-toed sloth which died of gastroenteritis; and 1 rat
living to its expected longevity. A total of 53 birds died or were euthanised due to diseases, injuries or
animal welfare concerns, including 31 (58%) that had reached or exceeded their average longevity for the
species, 15 (28%) of undetermined age that were either accessioned during the closure of the former Tai
Shue Wan aviary or were donated by the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department from
confiscations and were of unknown age. There were 7 birds of young age including 5 chicks that did not
survive the first 30 days after hatching, 1 chick that died before 60 days of age and 1 bird of approximately
5 years of age died of trauma. There were 6 reptile mortalities involving 4 juveniles that were born at the
Park and died due to infection within 16 months of hatching, and 2 tortoises that were believed to be of
advanced age. Amphibian mortalities included 6 frogs and 1 toad due to disease. The 871 marine and
freshwater fish mortalities included the loss of 61 fishes (7%), including sharks and rays, due to an LSS
failure in July 2014, 85% was due to multiple factors including age, mycobacterium disease, predation and
euthanasia and undetermined factors due to autolysis of the carcasses. In addition, 8% of the mortalities
occurred during quarantine, including 2 Chinese sturgeons. Of our 798 fishes that died in collection,
89% of them had short expected lifespans of 5 years or less. These fishes include the goldfish, cardinal fish,
fusilier and damselfish.

>

. Other dispositions included a donation of 2 Northern sea lions and 1 California sea lion to aquariums in
Canada and Australia respectively; giant panda Ying Ying who was temporarily relocated to the Mainland
for participation in the National Giant Panda Breeding Programme and returned to Hong Kong in late July
2015; 20 surplus gentoo penguins were sent to an aquarium in China to form a new breeding colony; 4
birds flew off; 1 common slider and 1 Chinese stripe-necked turtle were reported missing from their
exhibits, of which one was later retrieved; and 6 Chinese sturgeons were returned to China. There were 856
milkfish that were deleted from the inventory as they were raised to be used as feed for other fishes once
they have been humanely euthanised. Another 352 schooling fish were deleted as part of the monthly
stock adjustment.

The data in the Animal Vital Statistics table for the year ended 30 June 2015 above has been verified by an
independent third party, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000, ‘Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” (‘HKSAE30007) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu’s conclusion is as follows: “Based on the procedures we have performed outlined in the
detailed assurance statement and the evidence we have obtained, nothing has come to our attention that
caused us to believe that: 1) the subject matter disclosed in the above Animal Vital Statistics table has not
been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with Ocean Park’s stated reporting principles, and 2)
that relevant sections in the Annual Report relating to the subject matter are not consistent with the findings
of our work”.

Please refer to http://www.oceanpark.com.hk/html/en/footer/corporate-information/assurance-report.html
for Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu’s detailed assurance statement and conclusion under HKSAE3000.
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New Attractions and Major Milestones
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@ Asia Pacific’s first Discovery Channel flagship store launched at Ocean Park in September 2014
DAERSEDiscoveryRRIBEBIEMIEIR _S—UTFNBERESFAR

@ Capital Court Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Lai Sun Development Company Limited,
signed agreements with Ocean Park and Marriott International in December 2014 to kick start the
Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel project
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New Attractions and Major Milestones

MRORERER

Ocean Park announced a
partnership with Hong Kong
Broadband Network Limited to
become the first local theme
parkto offer park-wide,unlimited,
free high-speed Wi-Fi service in
February 2015

BERARR_BE—NOT_A
EMEESERREBEEREAT
BFHESBE8EWI-FIRE
E2TBRENE  EHERERE
S RWi-FilRFS

Q Adventures in Australia, Hong Kong’s first-ever attraction themed on South Australia, was launched
in March 2015

2BEEERNESERE BNES | R_ES-—hF=-REER®
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Big Five Seasonal Events

hRFEREFHEGE

Ocean Park presented a shark-
themed summer event entitled
Summer Shark Fever

BENREEOURBRLTEN
2858 [RESNE]

.;.'.'Lmu &
a m”

\

Ocean Park Halloween Fest featured first-ever reservation-only, limited admission attraction and
Asia’s first Doraemon-themed Halloween Party

BEAEGRREBR | aERDREBRIRRERODMEEUSHAS R EBISRRIKY
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Big Five Seasonal Events
hBEFEXRAHEGE

s TR

Ocean Park Christmas Sensation presented Hong Kong’s largest indoor lighting spectacle
B AR [EEFE2HHo Ho Hol FIE R B R AEANIEE

@ Ocean Park Lunar Lucky Fiesta presented guests with the dynamic Face Changing Fortune Beats
performed by national-class performers from Sichuan

BENR FEABER | Fol2PPEI) | BIRRABIR R R ENIB0Y [ 75 2RA R |
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Big Five Seasonal Events

hRFEREFHEGE

Animal Discovery Fest featured seasonal education programmes and performances to promote the
concept of LOHAS

RRBYE ) ZHZERBESHHABERBRSEDEKE - RBEEEEHI

New Record

Ocean Park gave away 10,000 tickets to Hong Kong citizens in January 2015 in celebration of its 38"
birthday and record-breaking attendance in calendar year 2014

BEARBR=1T/\BERR_E—HOFEABAREFS - RIB-—AF—FrH—8%
FIRFEBAUDZFSRRBRIF
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Animal Celebrations

SEIEE

@ In August 2014, Ocean Park celebrated the birthday of the four giant pandas, including Ying Ying, Le

Le,An An and the 36-year-old Jia Jia who was the world’s oldest living giant panda under human care
BFEARR_S—NFE/ \BREANERHEEMED - BeRER L& 22 =17F
ZIBEBRE NRERSEE

@ Giant panda Ying Ying participated in the National Giant Panda Breeding Programme in Sichuan this
year for the first time

ARBRERSTFEREN I 2REEARBEEE

The first-ever red-necked wallaby joey for Hong Kong, which is a rare albino with pink eyes and
white furs, permanently exited its mother’s pouch and started hopping around the exhibit in
September 2015

BEEEERLIBREEER _ S TFN1RTZRRERE - |\ REBRBERBUE -
A #EEFEEVACRERBREESE
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Caring Initiatives

EELEFHRE

Ocean Park management team supported the ALS Ice Bucket Challenge in August 2014 by donation
and sponsorship of free park visit to ALS patients and families

BEAREEER _S—UF/ \BES [KRkE ] - oFBlRBSIERWE N REMEIE
BARERERE AT

Ocean Park launched the Selective Placement Trainee
Programme in August 2014 for the second consecutive
year to unleash the potential of persons with disabilities
and foster social integration

BERBRR _E—NFE/\BEBE _FiET [
EZeeBdlstal) - IRRATSREEBE 870
BERATLE
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Caring Initiatives

EBETEFHRE

@ Ocean Park hosted the International Day of Disabled Persons in November 2014 and established a
barrier-free park experience for guests with disabilities and their families

BERARR_S-UF+-HEREKRERE - REXAATHERLRZBESEREEER

Ocean Park launched the Best Endeavour
and I'm with You award schemes in March
2015 in recognition of the remarkable
performance of parents and students
BERAER_E—TE=-"FEHR
[IEN B | & [ EIRE1T ) B ENGTS] -
RBESINNBEREZFTTINEE
FTUNBSIRE

N LS e
R 0. 7 e el D




Calendar of Events H£MEE 51

Education and Animal Conservation

HETERIMRE

Atotal of 159 professional zoo educators from around the world attended the Biennial Conference of

the International Zoo Educators Association hosted by Ocean Park in September 2014 to exchange

experience in conservation education

—§£+H%X§&?§Qﬂ@2§m@l&7ﬂb§§%%ﬁ(%% RCE—FNRBEINBFARTMRE
REVMEABEEHSNETEZE - RBHAE LIFRMER
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@ Ocean Park launched Shark Conservation Exhibition at Hong Kong International Airport in October
2014 to promote shark fin-free spirit

BEABR_S-NUF+RESBEKERURRRERE - SHEINREM
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Education and Animal Conservation

HETERIMRE

Ocean Park returned six Chinese
sturgeons to mainland China in March
2015 in support of Chinese sturgeon
research and conservation efforts

BEABR_S-—DLF=REX
TURPEERPESEPEEHR
RRBESE

Ocean Park signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with Sichuan
Forestry Department in May 2015 on
continued collaboration in conservation
and education

BEAREM)| [ BMERIR _S—
FTHhAEREERETIx » BUORIL
RERHEIE
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Environmental Initiatives
RiERERE

Ocean Park celebrated World Oceans Day in June 2015 to encourage reduction of disposable plastic

BERRER_S-—AFNREREFREFE ] - EERBEDRIE

Special Promotions

SRR

e &

Ocean Park presented The Old Hong Kong Weekend Escape in May and June 2015, featuring local
delicacies and traditional craftsmanship from the 50s to 70s
BEARRR_E-—DFEARRNB2R BRBEZ ARG 68 RBEATRKOTETTEN
SHEBNERBERKHFER



54  Annual Report 2014 - 2015 E@ERS




Auditors’ Report &
Financial Statements

B BN ¥R S K
5 R



56 Annual Report 2013 - 2014 ZEERE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) set out on pages 58 to 97, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2015, and the income and expenditure account, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Board Members’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong
Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987, and for such intermal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Corporation’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at 30th June 2015

and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987,

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24th September 2015



Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements B ERVFERK 57

IR &
HEBFARABRESER

AAZEEN (AT (3] ) EERINENESSETEBFARAF (A TNERE [ERR ) WMB®HREK - KRR
BER-_Z-AFAA=ZTANEERBREBEZHLFENEER  FallaR EzZPIRVNEADRER
AREBSABRME R E M EER

ESRZEERMBRRARBENHEET

EERAAERBEESHMASEMNBTBYBRELNREE-NNELFCEFRBAR D) mEITBERE
NEMBRRMELEEMA TR - EEERRREMBIRERALZOANIMIES - AEMEHRR T EBRIKGEE
k5 R T BB B A S AR PR AL ©

BB EE

BPNETEREBERMANECHZEMBERRELER - YRBEB-NANCLFCEFRERREN) R EEM
EEZRME B2 AREREELMERN - HATERABRENABTAEFMEMALE ESAEEAMES -

BPEREFBSAMASRONBFBRTEIETES - ZFLRNELRMETERREL - WA MNTEZ
B EEEM BRI EE NMFEEMEARERRAL

S RATRFETE MU HREF RS BRRE SR OBLORE - FURE NIZFRORNEBE 0L - 01
SHE R B SR S R TR A B A MR - £ ERSARY - RBAEERRA A RUH T
HEOMEL AR MAT O RBARON LS - BB HEIZF - B R NEIFHRANBRH O ARIERR
BR - BHNOEFEEERARNA LT REN S EIER L 04 B - DURFEHN BHREHERIT
HR o

BPEE - RAIFMESHEREEERRNES HARMNERE RIRHER -

BR
BPRE  ZEMBEBRRERBEZEVBRELENEEMATFHRREQAFTR —S—RAFAAA=THANEKERRAK
BEZALFENBHLRERE  YERREB-NNELFCOBFRERRED) ZRRE -

®E) » BASRPRA EEHEE R
R G AN
)

“E-RFNA=F+WH



58  Annual Report 2013 - 2014 EBRES

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION P /N /N
BALANCE SHEET é;*éha%%
AT 30TH JUNE 2015 R-Ef—-AF,A=1+H

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Club debenture

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Current account with
Ocean Park Trust Fund

Financial instruments

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Deferred income
Commercial loans
Current account with
Ocean Park Trust Fund

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities

Government subordinated loans
and Commercial loans

Interest payable on Government
subordinated loans

Financial instruments

Net assets

Financed by:
Capital fund
Accumulated surplus
Hedging reserve
Revaluation reserve

Mr. Leo Kung Lin-cheng, BBS, JP
Chairman

RN EE
W% - HERNERR
BHES
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X F AR EAES
B R BRIR
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BEEFE
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EXEE
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Efhf#E

LRk 54, BBS, JP
B

The notes on pages 64 to 97 are an integral part of these financial statements.

FOAEFIT AWM EB AN 5 RR A — B D

Notes

Bt

12

13

13

13
10

14

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET ASEBESET
5,289.9 5,336.4
2.9 2.7
5,292.8 5,339.1
105.1 105.4
39.9 51.2
- 16,6
5.0 5.0
2,277.5 2117.5
2,427.5 2,294.6
267.8 346.7
139.8 144.9
227.5 227.5
2.9 -
638.0 719.1
1,789.5 1,675.5
4,282.5 4.270.0
668.6 558.8
169.3 177.3
5,120.4 5,006.1
1,961.9 1,908.5
475.0 475.0
1,653.9 1,608.7
(169.3) (177.3)
2.3 2.1
1,961.9 1,908.5
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BEAREAE

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT i8%&%3%

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Revenue
Operating costs

Surplus from operations

Depreciation and loss on disposal

Finance costs

Strategic review and redevelopment expenses
Funding from Ocean Park Trust Fund

Net operating surplus
Investment income

Surplus for the year

WA
RPN

EER

IrE K

MIEER

REERE REREM
KBEFREEEEENESR

EERMRFRA
REWA

FEERK

The notes on pages 64 to 97 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes

Bt

16
17

19
20
20

21

BE_F-AFSA=+tHLEE

2015 2014

HKS$ million  HK$ million
BETET ASEBESET
1,968.0 1,068.6
(1,385.7)  (1,335.9)
582.3 633.3
(377.9) (374.6)
(190.7) (188.7)

(3.9) (6.0)

3.9 6.0

13.7 70.0

31.5 26.0

45.2 96.0
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEARL
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2?%&&%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015 BE-F-—AF,A=1+HILEE
2015 2014
Note  HKS$ million  HK$ million
fizxr HEAREERT B¥EET
Surplus for the year REERE 45.2 96.0
Other comprehensive income Hip&Ralkis
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified Fué—f EEFOESE
to profit or loss: Bz EHE -
Change in fair value of club debenture SMEFNATEE 0.2 0.1
Cash flow hedges R RE 15 8.0 26.4
Other comprehensive income for the year AREFEHbLFEKE 8.2 26.5
Total comprehensive income for the year  REEBLEZEESWZE 53.4 122.5

The notes on pages 64 to 97 are an integral part of these financial statements.

FOAEFITANM EB AN B HRRA—FED ©
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEAEAT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY EREHFR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30THJUNE 2015 &ZE_-F—A&;sA=1HILL¥E

Capital Accumulated

Hedging Revaluation

fund surplus reserve reserve Total
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BEXES REER Hinfkie EfhiEiE st
AHEEn E¥EER #¥EER B¥ESERT EEEER
Balance at 1st July 2013
RZZT—=F+tA—B&EH 475.0 1,612.7 (203.7) 2.0 1,786.0
Surplus for the year
FRER - 96.0 - - 96.0
Other comprehensive income
Hith =&z
Change in fair value of club debenture
gMEFNA T EES - - - 0.1 0.1
Cash-flow hedges
e mEH - - 26.4 - 26.4
- - 26.4 0.1 26.5
Total comprehensive income for the year
AEFEGEWE - 96.0 26.4 0.1 122.5
Balance at 30th June 2014
RZE—NEA=1+TH&R 475.0 1,608.7 (177.93) 2.1 1,908.5
Balance at 1st July 2014
RZZT—WFE+A—B&EH 475.0 1,608.7 (177.3) 2.7 1,908.5
Surplus for the year
FREER - 45.2 - - 45.2
Other comprehensive income
HivFEW
Change in fair value of club debenture
EAEFNA T ER - - - 0.2 0.2
Cash-flow hedges
W mE - - 8.0 - 8.0
- - 8.0 0.2 8.2
Total comprehensive income for the year
AEEBFEEWE - 45.2 8.0 0.2 53.4
Balance at 30th June 2015
R-F—AFE-A=1+H4% 475.0 1,653.9 (169.3) 2.3 1,961.9

The notes on pages 64 to 97 are an integral part of these financial statements.

FOAEFITANM EB AN B HRRA—FED ©
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Purchase/construction of property, plant and equipment

Net placements of fixed deposits held at banks with
original maturity over three months

Proceeds from sale of financial instruments

Purchase of financial instruments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Drawdown of Government subordinated loans

Repayment of Commercial loans

Settlement of interest rate swaps

Interest and other financing costs paid on commercial loans
Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Exchange (loss) gain on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The notes on pages 64 to 97 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes

22

13
13
10

11

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
575.6 652.5
28.6 26.7
0.3 0.5
(375.1) (364.7)
(197.6) (54.7)
- 11.7
= 6.0
(543.8) (385.5)
240.0 130.0
(227.5) (227.5)
(64.8) (64.8)
(17.0) (30.6)
(69.3) (192.9)
(37.5) 74.1
187.7 112.5
(0.1) 1.1
150.1 187.7
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FRE

22

13
13
10

2015 2014
BEEHERT A¥E8T
575.6 652.5

28.6 6.7

0.3 0.5
(375.1) (364.7)
(197.6) (54.7)

- 1.7
= (6.0)
(543.8) (385.5)
240.0 130.0
(227.5) (227.5)
(64.8) (64.8)
(17.0) (30.6)
(69.3) (192.9)

(37.5) 741

187.7 1125

(0.1) 1.1

150.1 187.7
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General information

Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) is an independent body incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong
Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. The Corporation's principal activity is to manage and control
Ocean Park (the “Park”) as a public recreational and educational park. The address of its registered office and
principal place of operation is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in milions of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation on
24th September 2015.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
paolicies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”, which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (‘HKAS”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Hong Kong Ocean Park
Corporation Ordinance 1987. The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Corporation’s
accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Corporation has adopted the following relevant revised accounting standards at 1st July 2014

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined benefit plans: Employee contributions
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 cycle
HK(FRIC*) — INT 21 Levies

* |FRIC represents the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Basis of preparation - continued
The adoption of the above standards has had no impact on the Corporation’s financial statements.

The Corporation has not early adopted the following new standards and amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective at 30th June 2015.

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 11
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Financial instruments’

Revenue from contracts with customers?

Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations®
Disclosure initiative ®

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation
and amortisation®

Agriculture: Bearer plants®

Equity method in separate financial statements?®

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture®

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle®

Investment entities: Applying the consolidation exception®

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2018, with earlier application permitted.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2017, with earlier application permitted.
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

The Board of the Corporation believes the adoption of the above new standards and amendments will not result in
substantial changes to the Corporation’s accounting policies.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the Corporation’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Corporation operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dallars, which is the Corporation’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such

fransactions and from the translation at balance sheet exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income and expenditure account.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3

24

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Subsequent
costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Corporation and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income and expenditure account
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write-off the cost or valuation of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

Depreciation period

Buildings 10 — 40 years
Plant and equipment 2 — 20 years
Exhibition animals 2 — 15 years

Projects in progress are carried at cost. For qualifying assets, Cost includes employee costs and borrowing costs
capitalised in accordance with the Corporation’s accounting policy. Projects in progress are not subject to depreciation.
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identified cash flows (cash-generating units).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds received, if any, with the carrying amount.
These are included in the income and expenditure account.

Financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure account

The Corporation classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure
account. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
Corporation commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Corporation
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account as investment income in the period in which
they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without an active
market, the Corporation establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of recent arm'’s
length transactions and reference to other information that are substantially the same.
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2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Club debenture

Club debenture is classified as available-for-sale financial asset and is carried at fair value with changes in the fair
value accounted for in a revaluation reserve in equity.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
cost basis with the exception of catering stock which are calculated using first-in, first-out method. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not be able to collect
al amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income and expenditure account within
‘operating costs’.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Employee costs

(a) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the Corporation of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Corporation.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

(o) The Corporation operates two defined contribution schemes, both of which satisfy the provisions of the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to the schemes are recognised in the
income and expenditure account as incurred.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as
non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortised cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition and deferred income

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the revenues and costs,
if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income and expenditure account as follows:

(a) Admission revenue

Revenue from admission tickets sold is recognised when tickets are accepted and surrendered by the customer.
Revenue from tickets sold for use at a future date is deferred until the tickets are surrendered or have expired.

Revenue from annual passes is amortised evenly over the period of their validity.
(o) Sale of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer; which is taken to be the point in
time when the customer has accepted the goods and the related risks and rewards of ownership.

(c) Interest income

Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to the
principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(d) Royalty fee income from concession operations

Royalty fee income from concession operations are recognised when operating service under the concession
arrangements are provided.

Research and development

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects relating to the design and testing
of new or improved fixed assets are recognised as fixed assets where the technical feasibility and intention of
completing the fixed asset under development have been demonstrated and the resources are available to do so,
costs are identifiable and there is an ability to use the asset that will generate probable future economic benefits.
Such development costs are recognised as a fixed asset and amortised on a straight-line basis over the useful life of
the related fixed asset. Development costs that do not meet the above criteria are expensed as incurred. Development
costs previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Taxation

The Corporation is exempt from Hong Kong taxes under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.
Leases

The Corporation leases facilities where the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor and as such

classifies them as operating leases. Payments are made under operating leases are charged to the income and
expenditure accounts on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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2.18

2.19

2.20

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Grants, donations and funding

The Corporation applies the principles of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 20 “Government Grants and Disclosure
of Government Assistance” ("HKAS 20") in respect of grants, donations and funding received and receivable from
Ocean Park Trust Fund and Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (*HKJC"). Amounts provided to the Corporation
relating to property, plant and equipment are deducted from the cost of acquisition in arriving at the carrying amount
of the assets. Amounts relating to other expenditure of the Corporation are credited to the income and expenditure
account when the related expenditure is incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. These costs are
expensed in the income and expenditure account in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent that
they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or completed.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

The Corporation documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.
The Corporation also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of hedged items.

As such the effective portion of changes in hedging derivatives that are designated and qualify as hedges are
recognised in equity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income and expenditure account in order to reflect the
effectiveness of the hedge position in the same period that the hedged item is taken to profit or loss. When the
Corporation’s hedges relate to the future purchase of fixed assets, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity
are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Corporation
takes into account the characteristics of the asset and liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Corporation’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Corporation’s financial
performance. The Corporation purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Corporation under policies approved by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation
(the “Board”). The Board provides wiritten principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as foreign exchange risk.

(@) Market risk

()

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Corporation purchases items internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions. The Board has
established a policy to require the Corporation to manage this foreign exchange risk against the Corporation’s
functional currency using forward contracts or by acquiring foreign currency at the date the purchase is
determined. Foreign exchange risk arises when future purchases are denominated in a currency that is not in
Hong Kong dollars.

The Corporation's foreign exchange risk management policy is to hedge between 90% and 100% of
anticipated cash flows in each major foreign currency for the term of the contract.

The Corporation’s purchases were principally denominated in United States dollars and Hong Kong dollars.
As United States dollars are pegged to Hong Kong dollars, there is no significant impact to the surplus for the
year as a result of fluctuations in United States dollars against Hong Kong dollars.

Price risk

The Corporation is exposed to price risk because investments held by the Corporation are classified at fair
value through income and expenditure account. To manage its price risk arising from investments, the
Corporation diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the Board.

The Corporation's investments consist of fixed income securities. At 30th June 2015, if the price of the
securities has increased/decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant, surplus for the year
would have been HK$0.5 million (2014: HK$0.5 million) higher/lower, as a result of increases/decreases in
the fair value of these investments.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Corporation’s interest-rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. The current borrowings for the Master
Redevelopment Plan (‘MRP”") are comprised of a HKSAR Government loan, which is issued at fixed rate,
and the Commercial loans which are issued at floating rates, while the borrowing for the Tai Shue Wan
Redevelopment (“TSWR?”) is wholly a HKSAR Government loan which is charged at floating rate with reference
to the interest rate of Government's fiscal reserves placed with the Exchange Fund.

These loans expose the Corporation to cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk. Alternatives to the HKSAR
Government loan for the MRP and the TSWR are not available to the Corporation. The Commercial loans
for the MRP and the HKSAR Government loan for the TSWR are currently charged at floating rates. Based on
the current low interest rate environment, the impact to the surplus or deficit of a shift in the interest rate
is considered not significant. The Corporation strives to arrive at an appropriate fixed rate environment and
the Corporation has entered into a number of interest rate swap contracts to mitigate of risk of fluctuation
of floating rate.
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Financial risk management - continued
Financial risk factors - continued

(o) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments, trade and other receivables and current
account with Ocean Park Trust Fund represent the Corporation’s maximum exposure to credit risks in relation
to the financial assets. Cash and bank balances were placed with banks with sound credit ratings to mitigate
the risk. All financial instruments purchased have sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. For trade and other
receivables and current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund, the Corporation reviews the recoverable amount
of each debtor to ensure that adequate provision is made for irrecoverable amounts. The Corporation does not

hold any collateral as security.

)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability
of funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions.
The Corporation monitors its liquidity reserve (comprising undrawn credit facilities, financial instruments and cash
and cash equivalents) on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below analyses the Corporation’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances, as

the impact of discounting is not significant.

At 30th June 2015

Government subordinated loans
and Commercial loans

Trade and other payables
Interest rate swap contracts

At 30th June 2014

Government subordinated loans
and Commercial loans

Trade and other payables
Interest rate swap contracts

Less than
1 year
HK$ million

257.9
267.8
61.5

256.7
346.7
64.0

Between
1 and 5 years
HK$ million

1,636.3

104.2

1,668.7

108.6

Over
5 years
HK$ million

8,378.6

5,143.4

8.0



Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements B ABERVEHERK 79

FEAEATE
AAF5 R R 5L

3.1

MBERER - &

MEBEKRER - &

(b) 1= ARk
ARAAREREENKSERRREENRITASES  2RMTAE - B REMEMNZK - AREEF
AEERESNERKRENKREE - REMBTERDFRELR RIFEEFRORTH URERR
PIEBANESRTADERFNEETFTHARERR - ERNE S REMEWTAREEF AEETESR
ERIRIE - AR A EENEENATKEI SRR - BREEL 2 H%E - ARRWEFHERERR
TERE T -

mEBE T AR

<

BEENRBDECRREREEFAENREMEERS  ERCEARCEERENEHRERFES -
MERNEETSFR EEERBEABHEoNE  EESENRDECHAB(ERARREINEE
BME eRIANMRERRAEEE) -

TRETARANSRABRRABNIHAER  REDSEREZSOMANRBRBEETON -
EXRARBENSEABAERMRIRSRE - HRMENFENK Bt 12(8 A AR BN &SRS
NEFREIE °

1ETF 1E5ER 55 E
BEEET HBEEET BEEET

R=F|—A&FE,A=1+H
BT B E R R EEER 257.9 1,636.3 8,378.6
B 5 NEMERRK 267.8 = =
F T35 61.5 104.2 7.2

R-ZE—WFA=1+H

B BER N EEER 256.7 1,568.7 5,143.4
B 5 N EMmENR 346.7 = -

g B2k 64.0 108.6 8.0




80

Annual Report 2013 - 2014 %BRES

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management - continued

Fair value of the Corporation’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value
on a recurring basis

Some of the Corporation’s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value at each balance sheet
date. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used), as well as the level of the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the
fair value measurements are observable.

Sensitivity/
relationship of
Fair value at Valuation Significant  unobservable
Financial assets/ 30th June 2015  30th June 2014  Fair value technique(s) unobservable inputs to fair
financial liabilities HK$ million HKS million hierarchy and key inputs input(s) value
Club debenture in Assets - 2.9 Assets - 2.7 Level 2 Reference to the latest N/A N/A
the balance sheet bid price quoted in
over-the-counter market.
Unlisted bonds Assets - 5.0 Assets - 5.0 Level 2 Reference to the latest N/A N/A
classified as financial bid price quoted in
instruments in the over-the-counter market.
balance sheet
Interest rate swap Liabilities - 169.3 Liablites—177.3  Level 2  Discounted cash flow. N/A N/A
contracts classified as Future cash flows are
financial instruments estimated based on
in the balance sheet forward interest rates
(from observable yield
curves at the end of
the reporting period)

and contracted interest
rates, discounted at
arate that reflects the
credit risk of various
counterparties.

There were no transfers into and out of Level 2 during the years ended 30th June 2015 and 2014.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Corporation estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment in order to
determine the amount of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are estimated at the time the asset
is acquired based on historical experiences, the expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as well as technical
obsolescence arising from changes in the market demands or service output of the assets. The Corporation also
performs annual reviews on whether the assumptions made on useful lives continue to be valid.



Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements B ABERVFHEHRRK 81

BFAE AT

RS R R E

3 MBEREE - &

32  RBEHRHERRATEIBIFATMBEAEZATE

ARBFOMBEERNSREHNEEREARAFEFE - TRABEHFTANAEEZEMBEEL
RNHE(CERMAGERMMBARE) WEAXAFEAEGARBZIBREEAERY QA TEFE
AREDZAFERBRINE—EFE=R) °

R-B-2% R-ZE—F
»~A=t+H ~A=TH

ZAFE AN AFE HERHR EXAY FURRBEHE

SREE/SHER HEEEET BEOET BREAH  TEBHARE BagEr  ATEZER
BEBERT &E-29 BE-27 E-R 2EBNRHTS TER ENE):
SHER RIZE
REEBEBRNE &E-50 BE-50 F-H 2EHIIGNS TEm @R
AERIAZELR BAIZE
REEEBBRNE Ef5-169.3 AfE-177.3 FH BEREWMEE- N TER
RAEBTIAZR® BENREAE (RS
P PR E R ATEEM

WS B4R ) R R F R

HEOERTR ST

RIS AR

RSHFERERE

BB R -

BE_ZT-HNFE-_Z-RAFAAA=ZTHNMRFEAR  F_REERGHLER -

BRI SR Tl B R FIER

MEMHESRAET G YREBELRNEMEIETHE  EREERBEL THEYRKEHANEE
JER o

M - HBRZEVTERER
REBEEESSAEANFEI6T - ARAEAYE BERRENAERFHY - UETHRENTEREE -

EBABER ARREREEERER  BENAMEAEX BRNMSHRKNENEERGE LM 3|2
R ATBES - (At EEMAEREY - ARRI TR AHERFHNBRRESNABR - ETFERET -



82

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

Annual Report 2013 - 2014 %BRES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, plant and equipment

COST

At 1st July 2013
Additions

Transfer

Disposals and write-off

At 30th June 2014
Additions

Transfer

Disposals and write-off

At 30th June 2015

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

At 1st July 2013
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals and write-off

At 30th June 2014
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals and write-off

At 30th June 2015

CARRYING VALUES
At 30th June 2015

At 30th June 2014

Plant and Exhibition Projectsin

Buildings equipment animals progress Total
HKS$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
3,432.1 3,846.8 27.3 35.4 7,341.6

- 56.7 0.2 341.3 398.2

80.2 183.1 - (263.3) -
(24.6) (54.7) (1.3) - (80.6)
3,487.7 4,031.9 26.2 113.4 7,659.2

- 556.2 0.8 275.7 331.7

2.5 170.9 0.3 (173.7) -
(111.2) (84.9) (1.4) - (197.5)
3,379.0 4,173.1 25.9 215.4 7,793.4
738.6 1,283.1 6.6 - 2,028.3
130.5 238.0 2.7 - 370.6
(22.7) (53.0) 0.4) - (76.1)
846.4 1,468.1 8.3 - 2,322.8
118.2 253.3 2.2 - 373.7
(110.0) (82.6) (0.4) - (193.0)
854.6 1,638.8 10.1 - 2,503.5
2,524.4 2,534.3 15.8 215.4 5,289.9
2,641.3 2,663.8 17.9 113.4 5,336.4

During the year, certain additions to buildings, plant and equipment of the Corporation were funded by Ocean Park
Trust Fund by an amount of HK$22.6 million (2014: HK$26.0 million). The cost of additions for the year is net of

this amount.
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HEE
BEY #MBRRE BYED EEIR L]
BEEET BEEERT BEEERT BEEERT BEEET
3,432.1 3,846.8 27.3 35.4 7,341.6
- 56.7 0.2 341.3 398.2
80.2 183.1 - (263.3) -
(24.6) (54.7) (1.3) - (80.6)
3,487.7 4,031.9 6.2 113.4 7,659.2
- 55.2 0.8 275.7 331.7
25 170.9 0.3 (173.7) -
(111.2) (84.9) (1.4) - (197.5)
3,379.0 4,173.1 25.9 215.4 7,793.4
738.6 1,283.1 6.6 - 2,028.3
130.5 238.0 2.1 - 370.6
(22.7) (63.0) 0.4) - (76.1)
846.4 1,468.1 8.3 - 2,322.8
118.2 253.3 2.2 - 373.7
(110.0) (82.6) (0.4) - (193.0)
854.6 1,638.8 10.1 = 2,503.5
2,524.4 2,534.3 15.8 215.4 5,289.9
2,641.3 2,563.8 17.9 113.4 5,336.4

RABBREERRBLIRENZEY  BENRBERARBEFAEEEEENES XN BEK
B2 6B (ZT—F : BHK26.088TT) - U LFIHMAIEERACKNBRILLEHE -
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6 Club debenture &S
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
EBEERT A¥EET
Club debenture — at cost SHES - AN 0.6 0.6
Revaluation surplus EHAR 2.3 2.1
2.9 2.7
7 Inventories 5E
2015 2014
HK$ million  HKS$ million
EBEERT A¥EET
Spare parts and other inventories THREMTFE 69.4 63.0
Merchandise SR 31.2 33.0
Catering 28R 4.5 4.4
105.1 105.4
8 Trade and other receivables B 5 & H fth FEUGL =R
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEHET A¥EET
Trade receivables B B REWEK 13.5 17.2
Prepayment TEFBR K 9.8 11.6
Interest receivables JEULFI B 13.9 10.9
Other receivables H A UK 2.7 1.5
39.9 51.2

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days past due are not considered impaired. At 30th June 2015, all trade

receivables are less than 90 days past due, and hence are not impaired (2014 nil).
All the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The carrying values of trade and other receivables approximate their fair values.

BHORNTENESRBUGR I ERAEEHE R _F—
PRNTE BYEREFTE(—T—F : ) -

hERNA=THE AR SREFHESE

ARRIZEHMEMERRNREEIS ABE SEE BN -
B 5 MAMBRHRN A FERKEERS
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Current account with
Ocean Park Trust Fund
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BEAEL
7 ) ?"iﬁ%l‘ﬁﬁ

B EERER
BI1ERARIR

Current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand.

G NEERESNERRBARSRELERM - AAHRERKEE -

Financial instruments

Assets
Unlisted bonds

Liabilities

Interest rate swap contracts (Note 13(a))
Balance at 1st July

Settlement of interest rate swaps

Revaluation of interest rate swaps
(Note 15)

Balance at 30th June

£FTH
2015 2014
HK$ million  HKS$ million
EBEERT A¥EET
BE
Ik ETHEISES 5.0 5.0
=15
R R4 (BHFE13(a))
RtH—H (177.3) (203.6)
FEFIRIQLY) 2 EE 64.8 64.8
AR BEBAOREEEG
(PfsE15) (56.8) (38.5)
RANA=1H (169.3) (177.3)

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments assets and financial instruments liabilities are denominated in

Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars respectively.

ApRlzeBTAEBEMBENREED JIAARBMEE SEEEM
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11

Bank balances and cash IRITHBRRIRE
2015 2014
HK$ million  HKS$ million
BEEET B¥EET
Fixed deposits held at banks with original BEIEBEAE=@AFIAT
maturity of three months or less HIRTTE BATE K 82.9 64.4
Cash at bank and in hand WRITFEAKRIRE 67.2 123.3
Cash and cash equivalents ReMREEEY 150.1 187.7
Fixed deposits held at banks with original [REHA R B8 =& A
maturity over three months KIERTTE BiTE X 2,127.4 1,929.8
Bank balances and cash SRITHER MRS 2,277.5 2117.5

The weighted average effective interest rate on fixed deposits held at banks with original maturity over three months
was 1.11% (2014: 1.41%); these deposits have a weighted average maturity of approximately 325 days (2014
354 days).

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash are denominated in the following currencies:

BEHBABA=FAANFETEMERANERMNZEAI ME(ZE—MNE : 1.41E) : EERNFHRE|E
HA3258 (—ZF—PO4 : 354R8) o

ARAFRRITEBREAESHREEA NI EBEREREN

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET ASEBEST

Hong Kong dollar s 1,958.8 1,794.4
United States dollar ETT 315.4 311.1
Renminbi AR 3.2 11.9
Euro BT 0.1 0.1

2,277.5 2117.5

At 30th June 2015, the bank balances and cash of HK$2,277.5 million (2014: HK$2,117.5 million) were pledged
as security for the Commercial loans (Note 13(a)).

RZZE—RFANA=1H ' KRARIAEE2 277 sAEL(ZZ—WE : B2 117 5B EJT) IRTTE R KX
REEAEmEEZAIRIF (KIFE13() °
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12 Trade and other payables B 5 R Hfth FE 3%
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEBRT A¥BEET
Trade payables = ARG 78.7 107.8
Accrued charges TEIRE M 166.2 214.2
Interest payable FEFIE 0.7 1.6
Advance deposits TEW IR 22.2 23.1
267.8 346.7
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The carrying values of trade and other payables approximate their fair values.
Included in trade payables is an amount due to Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong of HK$0.6 million
(2014 HK$0.6 million) which is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand.
RARARZ B MEMENROREEINEE REEEAN
B 5 REMEANROAFEREREERS °
ERERPBEEEEESFARREESNEREBEBE0EEL(ZE—NF : B¥06BET) ' & A
Be B RERKR - BARERKEE -
13 Government subordinated BT BER R
loans and Commercial loans [GEI=EN
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ milion
BEERT A¥EET
Government subordinated loans BATB B E K
(Notes (a) and (b)) (Fft7E (@) K (0)) 1,757.5 1,617.5
Commercial loans (Note (a)) REER(ME@) 2,752.5 2,980.0
4,510.0 4,497.5
The amounts are repayable: ERRERE
Within one year —FRA 227.5 2275
More than one year but —FELEE
not exceeding two years BB F 366.2 227.5
More than two years but A BB
not exceeding five years NEBAF 1,098.8 1,098.8
More than five years Jidzh Ak 2,817.5 2,943.7
4,510.0 4,497.5
Less: Amount due within one year WE S RREAE
shown under current liabilities - BEERZER
— Commercial loans —FANEEFIAE (227.5) (227 .5)
Amounts due after one year shown HRIEREBBEER
under non-current liabilities —FREEFIAE 4,282.5 4,270.0
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Government subordinated loans and Commercial loans — continued

(@) Under the MRP, the Corporation was expanding the Park with an estimated total cost of HK$5.55 billion introduced

by phases over 5 years. The Corporation is funding these commitments through the following:
HKSAR Government loan

With the approval of the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005, the HKSAR
Government is committed to providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan of HK$1,387.5 million for a period
of 25 years (matures in 2031) at a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum on the cumulative outstanding balance.

Interest is payable once the loans from commercial lenders are fully repaid.
Commercial loans
The floating rate loan facilities from commercial banks consist of two tranches:

() HK$1,387.5 milion 15-year loan guaranteed by the HKSAR Government under the approval by the Finance
Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005. The Corporation has fully drawn down this
tranche at 30th June 2009; and

(i HK$2,775.0 milion 15-year project loan, out of which HK$500.0 million revolving loans facility was cancelled
during the year ended 30th June 2015. The Corporation has made a total drawdown of HK$2,275.0 million
on this tranche up to 30th June 2015. The Corporation repaid HK$227.5 million (2014: HK$227.5 million) of
this tranche during the year. Total repayments amounted to HK$910.0 million (2014: HK$682.5 million) at the
balance sheet date.

The Commercial loans are repayable by instaiments and will mature in 2021. The Commercial loans bear
interest at Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (‘HIBOR”) plus 0.25% to 0.80% (2014: HIBOR plus 0.25%
to 0.80%) per annum. The Corporation has entered into a number of interest rate swap contracts to pay
interest at fixed rates ranging from 3.494% to 4.093% (2014 3.494% to 4.093%) per annum. Total notional
principal amount of the outstanding interest rate swap contracts at 30th June 2015 is HK$1,928.4 million
(2014: HK$1,788.0 million) (subject to amortisation in accordance with interest rate swap contracts).

Under the TSWR, the Corporation is expanding the Park with an estimated total cost of HK$2.29 billion. The
Corporation is funding these commitments through the HKSAR Government loan. With the approval of the
Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 24th May 2014, the HKSAR Government is committed to
providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan of HK$2,290.0 million for a period of 20 years (matures in 2033)
at floating rate which is determined with reference to the interest rate of the Government's fiscal reserves placed
with the Exchange Fund. The Corporation has drawn down HK$370.0 million (2014: HK$130.0 million) of the
loan at 30th June 2015. Interest is repayable once the loans from MRP commercial lenders are fully repaid.
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13 B BERREEENR - &

(@) REBFAEERZE - ARARCHESFANBREEFAE - BIHEKARBEE5.5ETT - ARRER
ATEFETRIE

FEFRITHRERBRFER

VAP KEESE RN _ETRF T A+ BitE  BEERINTHREBRFAZERHE —S25FH
(20314FEIH) » EEFEFIEsE - B 387 5A8ELHBER -

EREXEREHEER  MRRFAEXNNE -
KA BERITHE S E R AM B AR :

() B%¥1.387ABLA—RERLEASVBEREGN —ETRAF+ - A TN A/ERTBERNERD
15FHER - ARFER _TZNFARA=THIEFEAZERENTZEER : &

(i) BE2 77508 BLA—E15FHMEEER - ERBEL000BELNBEEENBEEREEZ
—AFANA=ZTHLEFEREE HE-ZT—AFAA=1+H  ARRBERITEFEK2275.08
BT ARARNFERNEEBEEBEEREK 27 5ABIL(—T—NF : BE227 558 TL) - HELE
B #BEESEABKI00EET(ZE—HFE  BE682.585ET) ©

WERBLPHEEYN - —F3H  WIRFEEBRITREREM0.25EE0.80E (T —P4F :
ERARITREFREMOEEZE0.80FE)GTE - ARAANFRNERECEB LB 028488 (—E—Q
F B 788.0F BT ) ARSI A) - 883404 EF4.093FE (—ZT—M4 : 3.494FEE4.093F )
TR (BEF R MIBAIRE)

(o) RIFANEERZE  ARREARREF AR At @KRAGARER229ET - ESUBEES
ER_F—WFERA—THBLE - BEERFRBUTAERRE —F20F 1 (2033F2IH) - FBFIERAE
MBI AESNEE S B BURE BRI N - B2 20 0B BNMEBER - B#E_T—AF A A=+H "
ARRIERFHERERERS70.0BET(ZE 14 B 130088 - EBFEREBMERANT
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Capital fund

BEARR
E#F#E%Fﬁui

EXEs

Donations from

Contribution

The Hong Kong from Ocean
Jockey Club Park
Charities Trust Trust Fund
HK$ million HK$ million
EEEREEE BEARE
EREERIER  (EEELEN
EEEET EEEET
At 1st July 2013 and 30th June 2014
and WS‘[ July 2014 and SOth June 2015
n= =%tHA—H- —mERNA=1H
ﬂtﬂ AR _—F— £¢AH_+E 450.3 24.7

Total
HK$ million

475.0

The funds of Ocean Park Trust Fund are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park Corporation
as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987,

REEB-NMNELFCEFRER

Hﬁkﬁb ©

Hedging reserve

Balance at 1st July 2013

Cash-flow hedges:
Transfer to finance cost (Note 19)

Revaluation of interest rate swaps
(Note 10)

Unrealised foreign exchange gain
(Note 11)

Balance at 30th June 2014

Balance at 1st July 2014

Cash-flow hedges:
Transfer to finance cost (Note 19)

Revaluation of interest rate swaps
(Note 10)

Balance at 30th June 2015

ARG R E

HipitE

—=FtA—B&EH

BE R -
BEHBEMR(HEE19)
MRIGRH B L

(FF5E10)
REIBIE IS
(FfFsE11)

—ENFERNA=+BHER

—E-NFE+A—HE

B mENT ¢

EEEER(ME19)

R R IR A E [
(FF5E10)

—¥-AFEFA=+THER

BELABEERESNESARANEREF B RARNZIE

Foreign Interest
currency rate swap
hedge contracts Total
HKS$ million HK$ million HKS$ million
s FlERTIRIBLY FEEE]
EREET BEEsEn BEEER
0.1) (203.6) (203.7)
- 64.8 64.8
- (38.5) (38.5)
0.1 - 0.1
0.1 26.3 26.4
- (177.3) (177.3)
- (177.3) (177.3)
= 64.8 64.8
- (56.8) (56.8)
= 8.0 8.0
- (169.3) (169.3)
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Revenue [N
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEERT A¥BEET
Admission income ANI5HFHA 1,393.8 1,368.7
Merchandise income [EEELAON
— sales of goods - iﬁ’%fu‘% 184.5 205.5
— royalty fee income from - SEETER
concession retail operations FRE 25.0 31.3
Catering income ZERRBUA
— sales of food and beverage - HERYRER 311.2 311.4
— royalty fee income from - B ERE
concession food operations FRE 6.2 7.6
Other income HAp A 47.3 441

1,968.0 1,968.6

Admission income, merchandise income from the sale of goods and catering income from the sale of food and
beverage noted above are stated before deduction for the following donations to Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation, Hong Kong (“OPCFHK”):

() one day's admission income on the 10th January 2015, named as the 19th Conservation Day amounting to
HK$3.4 million (2014: HK$3.1 million on the 18th Conservation Day on 11th January 2014);

(i) HK$1 per paid admission income (excluding (i) above) to OPCFHK amounting to HK$6.9 milion (2014:
HKS$7.2 million);

(i) contribution from the sale of panda merchandise items and animal interactive programmes amounting to
HK$1.1 million (2014: HK$1.2 million);

(iv) contribution from the revenue of Tuxedos’ Restaurant amounting to HK$1.2 million (2014: HK$1.2 million); and

(v) contribution from provision of consultancy services by the Corporation’s Chief Executive amounting to
HK$0.3 million (2014 nil).

During the year, the Corporation received donation from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust amounting to
HK$1.9 million (2014: HK$1.1 million) which is included in other income noted above.

ERAFIMAGHRA - REHEERHOERKRANKE HERY M E KK ESKIREWA HARAERAT
AERSFAEREESEHNBK

() —E—AF—A+HERTNETNESFARREBNASERARSBES4EEL(—Z—NF : B
—E-NE—A+—HEINET/\ESFARREEBNASHFRARLELEI1IGETL) ;
H=

(i) REAASBRA(NBERLN) PREEE -—TREIBTEEFAEAREES
(ZZ—m% : BE728E8T)

(i) WHERFIEFEER I ERZHNRAPBREBREB 11 BEL(ZZE—NF : %128
gt)

(v) KB EEBNRARBEBZEE 1 2CAET(ZE—NF : B¥12887T) ' &

(v) HEARRNITERARRERMREHRAFBELBZEE0SASEIL( T —NF : &) o

RER > KRNI EAESEAECRECNBRAELAEE 1 0BE (T —HFEBE 118
B) 2BBIELRMIIMEMBAT -
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Expenses by nature

BEAEL
ft T"iﬁ%l‘ﬁﬁ

EHESENER

Expenses included in operating costs are analysed as follows:

FIERLERAANER DI

Cost of inventories sold
Employee costs (Note 18)
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities

Advertising and promotion
Animal

Show and exhibition
Auditor's remuneration
Donations (Note a)
Insurance

Professional fees, office
and others

EHFEKA
ST &A% 18)
HIERREER
UNZEES$-§=
BEER
IR A
KENBEEKAK
BTN S

Bk (Kista)

1RER

BEEE - wAERA

NEMER

2015 2014

HKS$ million  HKS$ million
BEEHEBRT A¥EET
147.0 149.6
680.3 655.9
151.2 142.8
111.5 107.5

95.4 78.7

13.1 11.5

67.7 67.2

0.5 0.4

13.3 13.1

9.5 14.3

96.2 94.3
1,385.7 1,886.3

Note a: This includes donations to OPCFHK amounting to HK$12.9 million (2014: HK$12.7 million) as mentioned
in note 16 above, and the value of certain administrative support services provided to OPCFHK amounting

to HK$0.4 million (2014: HK$O.4 million).

fffita - Eip@ENZI6FAIRRNATE ST AEREZSEL O

STRBRTS ©

i —

E¥I120B8BIL(=E—
BEL)RAESSFEF A ABEREEASIRENEESE04AEL(ZT—IUF : )

o

B

e : EKE12.7

BH¥0.4BET)HE TITH
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Employee costs

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Pension cost — defined contribution plans

Less: amount capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

Finance costs

Interest costs on Government subordinated
loans and Commercial loans

Cash flow hedges — transfer from equity
(Note 15)

Other financing costs

Less: Borrowing cost capitalised in property,
plant and equipment
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BFEAEAE
BA TSR R R

BETE&AR

FrEm -

TERHEAMER]

BIRE A -FE HKEHE

B

AT BBRRE

=N |-

HBER

BB ERE
R RIS
T4 e B A B

(PFf7E15)
HAbH % E R
L A AR - MR NG

ZEREEFRRA

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET AEBEET

658.8 634.4
37.7 34.7
696.5 669.1
(16.2) (13.2)
680.3 655.9
2015 2014

HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEHBRT A¥EET

135.9 128.0
64.8 64.8
0.5 1.8
201.2 189.6
(10.5) 0.9)

190.7 188.7
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21

Strategic review and redevelopment expenses/Funding from Ocean Park Trust Fund

REEMET REZER/ REBFABERESNES

The Corporation engaged third party consultants to assist management in exploring strategic development
opportunities and developing proposals for the Board's consideration. The costs incurred by the Corporation in this
regard, together with costs of conducting feasibility studies and other related expenditures are funded from the
accumulated surplus derived from the assets of Ocean Park Trust Fund.

ARESNEERBEREEERREUEBRRES  YABFARNARBERRELEZS  #HESE)EEZE -
AREAEESTHOZE - BREAITERARER  RELKARNEMHEH  8F R ABERESEEM
EENRERBRIA -

Investment income BERA
2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
EAREERT B¥EET
Investment income comprises the following: HERABLE :
Interest income from financial instruments @ T EMBITERA
and bank deposits B WA 31.6 26.3
Net loss on financial instruments SR THEEEFE - (0.3)
Net exchange loss on bank deposits RITFFCOR IR E 5 E B FRE (0.1) —

31.5 26.0
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Net cash from operating activities

Surplus for the year
Adjustments for:

— Depreciation and loss on disposal
— Finance costs (Note 19)

— Interest income from financial instruments

and bank deposits (Note 21)

— Net loss on financial instruments
(Note 21)

— Net exchange loss on bank deposits
(Note 21)

Operating surplus before changes
in working capital

Changes in working capital:

Decrease (increase) in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade and
other receivables

Increase (decrease) in current account
with Ocean Park Trust Fund

(Decrease) increase in trade and
other payables
(Decrease) increase in deferred income

Net cash from operations
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BEARR
MF#E%MTHI

LEELMRE

REERE

FARIER -

— P& s

- B E R (K3E19)

- BT ARIRITFHE
FIEUA (FFEE21)

- SR T AEEFE
(Bf7E21)

— SRITTF R E K 1R R 5
(FfizE21)

BESSDTHIN
@“E%
iﬁﬁ ''''''' 48 -

f A (&)

B 5 N E A R MUHORL A (32 00)
HEFAREIEESN
A RARIAIE AN R A>)

B 5 K EAER R
(R )58 n

EFEWA R ) 1 o0
EEELNES

2015 2014

HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET AEBEET
45.2 96.0

377.9 374.6
190.7 188.7
(31.6) (26.3)

- 0.3

0.1 -

582.3 633.3
0.3 (18.1)
14.3 (7.5)
18.4 (22.1)
(34.6) 34.8
(5.1) 32.1
575.6 652.5
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION 9 /N /N
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Eﬁ“iﬁﬂﬁﬁ

23 Contingencies 5 AEE

The Corporation has provided bank guarantees totalling HK$19.1 million (2014: HK$20.4 million) to the Corporation’s
utility providers.

ARBAZRAREERBIRETAREBEI01BET(ZZT—UF : BH204EETT)WIRITER -
24 Commitments A
(a) Capital commitments BRI

Capital expenditure approved at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:

REZRCHEEBDARELENEARRNT

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET ASEBEST

Contracted but not provided for EHEMNEES = 352.9 392.1
Authorised but not contracted for BERERKRETN 1,995.0 2,079.5
2,347.9 2,471.6

(b) Operating lease commitments LB EAE

The future aggregate minimum lease payments for leased facilities under non-cancellable operating leases are
as follows:

RETAHEENEEHER BRENNREEENSEBRNT

2015 2014
HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEBRT A¥EET

Within 1 year —FN 3.1 1.7
Later than 1 year and —F A B
not later than 5 years NEBBAF 1.1 1.5

4.2 3.2
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEARAT]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS EAFSiRRMist

24

25

26

Commitments - continued HIE - 4B
(c) Other commitments H A dE

The Corporation has entered into agreements with third party consultants for developing proposals for the Park's
future development, which will be reimbursed by Ocean Park Trust Fund. The outstanding commitments at the
palance sheet date not provided for in the financial statements are as follows:

ARRIEINEBE R AR BFARRKEREZNEGY - BRERSHEFAREEESM -
RER BRI T X ARES B RR ARBEFRAZEDT

2015 2014
HKS$ million  HK$ million
A¥EERT A¥EET

Contracted but not provided for BRTAEREE 8.2 1.2
Related party transactions BBt A X 5

Parties are considered to be related to the Corporation if the party or the Corporation has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or
operational decisions. Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Corporation has no
other related party transactions during the year.

WREXE—FALTHAREIER ﬂETzziF’ﬂ&? %lJK/&TjZfTK’D\TE’JHM‘“iW%% RIIBERNTES) -
HEATEMEARRBIRNEE T o R TERMESRERABENBI TS RRABEREFZEIL LA H M
BB TR 5 o

Attendance BEANR

Attendance at the Park for the year ended 30th June 2015 is 7.4 million (2014: 7.6 million).

BE_Z-AFAA=ZTHLEFEAR  BFEAENETE ABSAR(ZZ—OF : 76BEAR) °
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEE OF OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund”) set out on pages 100 to 117, which comprise
the balance sheet as at 30th June 2015, and the income and expenditure account, statement of changes in accumulated
funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Trustee’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong
Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987, and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers interal control relevant to the Fund's preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Fund's interal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We Dbelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund as at 30th June 2015 and of

its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24th September 2015
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
BALANCE SHEET
AT 30TH JUNE 2015

Current assets

Account and other receivables
Financial instruments

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Account and other payables

Net assets

Financed by:
Accumulated funds

Mr. Leo Kung Lin-cheng, BBS, JP
Chairman
for Ocean Park Corporation as Trustee

EAEEEES
BEBER
NW-F—AEA=1+H
Notes
MIE
REEE
JFEE UG AR R R EL At B U 5k 4
ST A 5
IRITHEBKRIRE 6
RENEE
JE AT BR B e EL At A< 3R 7
BEFHE
BELRKR :
REE® 9

LS RS, BBS, JP
*TE
EASTINEF AR AR E

The notes on pages 104 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
FI04ZE N TERMTB AR BRKRE—HD ©

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETRT ABTT

3,716 994

111,206 106,779
178,005 219,780
292,927 327,653

144 15,632
292,783 311,921
292,783 311,921
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BFEAESTEEE

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT i8%&%3%

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Interest income

Dividend income

Net gain on financial instruments
Management fees

Transaction costs

Auditor's remuneration

Net foreign exchange gain

Funding for Ocean Park Corporation

Deficit for the year

Notes

Bt

M BHA

AR EHA

TR T AW e FER
BEE

R5EH
G e

P S s AR

mEFABEARREES 10

TEEHS 9

BE_F-AFSA=+tHLEE

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
2,067 1,455
938 201
4,912 16,300

(546) (408)

(1) (87)

(18) (18)

- 214

7,352 17,727

(26,490) (32,037)
(19,138) (14,310)

Total comprehensive expenses is the same as deficit for the year. Accordingly, a statement of comprehensive income

is not presented.

AEEERENAFERGE L - FIEAS

HerB MR -

The notes on pages 104 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F104RE I TEMN B A EHRERN—35 o
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2015

Total accumulated funds REVINBRBES
at the beginning of the year

Deficit and total comprehensive FEBBEREGEIE
expenses for the year

Total accumulated funds RERMERFEES

at the end of the year

HBFEAESTEESR
REEREHR
BE_F-AFSA=+HILFEE

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETRT ABTT

311,921 326,231

(19,138) (14,310

292,783 311,921

The notes on pages 104 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F104ARFE I TEMN B A EHRERN—35 o
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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HFELEETER

HRERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30THJUNE 2015 &ZE_-F—A&;sA=1HILL¥E

Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit for the year

Adjustments for:

— Interest income

— Net gain on financial instruments

Operating loss before changes in working capital
Changes in working capital:
— Decrease in account and other receivables
— Increase (decrease) in account and
other payables
— (Decrease) increase in current account
with Ocean Park Corporation

Cash used in operations
Interest received

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Net placements of fixed deposits held at banks
with original maturity over three months

Proceeds from sale of financial instruments

Proceeds from settlement of foreign
currency forward contracts
Purchases of financial instruments

Net cash generated from investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year

BETBNRSRE
FREEE
BRER
- MEHA
—EEF‘EIEL& 2 FRE

%@éﬁx@mmm%EE
LEEE
- FEYERS &Emﬁw SR
—ﬁgﬁmﬁﬁmﬁﬁ RIE N
- BgFERRA RIMERARIE
OB )i‘bu

LS

LEFEANRE
EHAE

LETHERFRSE

BEFENRLRER
FEARZIHBABE=EA
MRTTE BiTF SR EE
HESR T AEFFER

HSNESRERE 4
HEEBR

BALRTA
BRETHELEHRS

HeRESEEMF
(i8> ) 10

FNRE M
ReEEY

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FE#IR&RINELEY

The notes on pages 104 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.

FI104EFE I 7TEOM B AT IEHRERA—2D

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
(19,138) (14,310)

(2,067) (1,455)

(4,912) (16,300)
(26,117) (32,085)

= 207
7 (1,024)
(18,437) 22100
(44,547) (10,782)

2,287 638
(42,260) (10,144)

8,185 (97,591)

485 251,078

= 1,815
- (102,776)

8,670 52,526
(33,590) 42,382
122,189 79,807

88,599 122,189
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General information

Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund”) was established on 1st July 1987 from an endowment of HK$200 million
granted by The Hong Kong Jockey Club (Charities) Limited. The Trustee of the Fund is Ocean Park Corporation,
and the funds are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park Corporation as specified in
the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 (the “Ordinance”). The address of its registered office
and principal place of operation is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in thousands units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements were approved for issue by the Trustee on 24th September 2015.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”, which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (‘HKAS”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Ordinance. The financial
statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Fund's accounting
policies. There are no areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements.

The Fund has adopted the following relevant revised accounting standards at 1st July 2014

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined benefit plans: Employee contributions
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 cycle
HK(FRIC*) — INT 21 Levies

* |FRIC represents the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee.
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Basis of preparation - continued
The adoption of these revised accounting standards has had no impact on the Fund's financial statements.

The Fund has not early adopted the following new standards and amendments that have been issued but are not
yet effective at 30th June 2015.

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 11
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Financial instruments

Revenue from contracts with customers?

Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations®
Disclosure initiative ®

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation
and amortisation®

Agriculture: Bearer plants®

Equity method in separate financial statements?®

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor
and its associate or joint venture®

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle®

Investment entities: Applying the consolidation exception®

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2018, with earlier application permitted.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2017, with earlier application permitted.
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

The Trustee of the Fund believes the adoption of the above new standards and amendments will not result in
substantial changes to the Fund's accounting policies.

Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the Fund's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Fund operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Fund's functional and presentation currency.
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Summary of significant accounting policies - continued
Financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure account

The Fund classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through income and expenditure account.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument it acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date - the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value and transaction
costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Fund has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without an active
market, the Fund establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of recent arm's length
transactions and reference to other information that are substantially the same.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits held at call with banks.

Revenue recognition

Interest and dividend income is recognised on an accruals basis.

(a) Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to the
principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(b) Dividend income from financial instruments is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Fund takes into
account the characteristics of the asset and liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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2.3

24

2.5

2.6
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Fund's activities expose it to market risk (including foreign currency risk, price risk and cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Fund's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Fund's financial
performance. The Fund purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Fund under policies approved by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation
(the “Board”). The Board provides wiritten principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as foreign exchange risk.

(@) Market risk

()

)

Foreign exchange risk

The Fund is exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Fund holds financial assets, including financial instruments,
account and other receivables and bank balances, which are denominated in United States dollars.

As United States dollars are pegged to Hong Kong dollars, there is no significant impact to the deficit for
the year as a result of fluctuations in United States dollars against Hong Kong dollars.

Price risk

The Fund is exposed to price risk because investments held by the Fund are classified at fair value through
the income and expenditure account. To manage its price risk arising from investments, the Fund diversifies
its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the Board.

At 30th June 2015, the Fund's investments consist of two unit trusts. If the unit prices have increased/
decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant, deficit for the year would have been HK$11.1 million
(2014: HK$10.7 million) lower/nigher, as a result of increases/decreases of unit prices of these investments.

(o) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments and account and other receivables

represent the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risks in relation to the financial assets. Cash and bank balances
are placed with banks with sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. All financial instruments purchased have
sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. Account and other receivables are derived from the financial instruments
and the credit risk is considered minimal.

Liquidity risk

The policy of the Board is to transfer funds only where they comply with the Ordinance and when the Fund has

sufficient liquidity. The Fund is not subject to significant liquidity risk as all funds remain invested and its liabilities
are minimal.

Account and other payables are due within 12 months and interest-free.
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Financial risk management - continued

Fair value measurement

Fair value of the Fund's financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Fund's financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used), as well as the level of the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable.

Sensitivity/
relationship of
Fair value at Valuation Significant  unobservable
30th June 2015  30th June 2014  Fair value technique(s) unobservable inputs to
Financial assets HK$’000 HK$'000 hierarchy and key inputs input(s) fair value
Listed unit trust 28,944 25,603 Level 1 Quoted bid prices N/A N/A
classified as financial in active markets.
instruments in the
balance sheet
Unlisted unit trust 82,262 81,176 Level 2 Fair value derived from N/A N/A
classified as financial observable market
instruments in the values of underlying
balance sheet assets quoted by
relevant Stock
Exchanges at the end
of the reporting period.

There were no transfers into and out of Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ended 30th June 2015 and 2014.
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4 Account and other receivables FFE W R 5 e L b FE M =K

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000

EETT A%TT

Current account with Ocean Park Corporation EFEAEA AR T RERIR

(Note 8) (MI5E8) 2,942 -
Interest receivables FELLRI B 774 094
3,716 994

The amounts are aged less than 30 days and hence are not determined to be overdue or impaired at the end of
the reporting period.

The carrying values of account and other receivables approximate their fair values.
FIERWERRRE LD NR="TH  MEREFE -
FEMBR R A A EREEARS -

5 Financial instruments £MTH
The financial instruments held by the independent investment managers at the year end are:
RERBBIRELEFRENEHMITANT

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETRT ABTT

Assets BE
Listed unit trust FEMETES 28,944 25,603
Unlisted unit trust JEFMEMNEEES 82,262 81,176

111,206 106,779

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments are denominated in the following currencies:

AEEZEMTAFRMENTIIE®E

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETRT ABTT

Assets &aE
Hong Kong dollars B 28,944 25,603
United States dollars ETT 82,262 81,176

111,206 106,779




OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 Bank balances and cash

Fixed deposits held at banks with

original maturity of three months or less
Cash at bank and in hand
Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits held at banks with
original maturity over three months

Bank balances and cash
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BEAEERES
AT R |G
RITEBRERE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEETIT BT T
REHR LR =EA
RERTTE HifF =X 79,454 89,272
SRITFEARNMIRE 9,145 32,917
RITEHRNEIRE 88,599 122,189
RRHRBE=1EA
RIERTTE HifF =K 89,406 97,591
RITHERNIRS 178,005 219,780

The effective interest rate on fixed deposits held at banks with original maturity over three months was 1.33%
(2014 1.45%); these deposits have a weighted average maturity of approximately 365 days (2014: 365 days).

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash are denominated in the following currencies:

FE R B =l AR RITEHFERIE PO ERF R E1 33E (ZF—WF : 1.45F) - FREFH2|H

R8BSR (ZF—H4E : 365K) °

AEE ZRITRB IR SRMEN N IIE%EE

Hong Kong dollars
United States dollars

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$'000

BEETIT P T

oo 178,005 161,239
ESI = 58,541
178,005 219,780
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7 Account and other payables

Current account with Ocean Park Corporation
(Note 8)

Account payables

Accruals

BEAEISTKEE
A5 ER R RE

FE £ Rk T H fth FEMS =R

EUF RE R RIMERRIER
(Pff=E8)

e AR

BRREH

The carrying values of account and other payables approximate their fair values.

FEAS BRI B A FE MR Y A B SRR AR

8 Current account with
Ocean Park Corporation

Balance (payable) receivable
at the beginning of the year

Audit fee paid by Ocean Park Corporation
on behalf of the Fund

Staff costs paid by Ocean Park Corporation
on behalf of the Fund

Funding for Tai Shue Wan Redevelopment

Funding for Ocean Park Corporation
(Note 10)

Payments made during the year

Balance receivable (payable)
at the end of the year

B AE A E]
BIERARIR

FH (A ) B SRR

BFRABEARRAES
MZEBER
HERAEARKRAES I
WMEIER
MAEEERETEIREES
EEEARRARIREES
(FfI7E10)
BARTEERERAF

FREW (B S8k

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT IT
- 15,495

126 119

18 18

144 15,632
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
(15,495) 6,605
(18) (18)

(55) (45)

- (60,000)
(26,490) (32,037
45,000 70,000
2,942 (15,495)

Current account with Ocean Park Corporation is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand.

ERFAEARNERKRESRENEERR - B REREE -
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10

11

Accumulated fund REES
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Endowment granted by the Hong Kong BERERg(ESE)ARAT
Jockey Club (Charities) Limited KB 200,000 200,000
Accumulated retained surplus Z2FERBUIA
— At the beginning of the year — FHEEER 111,921 126,231
— Deficit for the year - FEEE (19,138) (14,310)
— At end of the year - FRER 92,783 111,921

292,783 311,921

Funding for Ocean Park Corporation [ F¥ARATIREES

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETRXT BBTT

Funding for Ocean Park Corporation mEFEFARARREES 26,490 32,037

Ocean Park Corporation engaged third party consultants to perform strategic reviews and feasibility studies of the
Park, of which the costs are funded by Ocean Park Trust Fund. In addition, Ocean Park Trust Fund also funds capital
expenditure of Ocean Park Corporation amounting to HK$22.6 million (2014: HK$26.0 million) during the year.

The above funding arrangements were all approved in Board meetings of Ocean Park Corporation, which acts as
Trustee of Ocean Park Trust Fund.

Mg 3 o
BEANRIEE

BAERNEAREIINEER B EREH ST ARERBEERS ATERR  EHER
BT (—E—F B

HeXf - AMBRFREBFLABEAECRARBEEMNEFRAERAREK226BETT(
26.0BBTT)MEARRXT

==

A ENFIEZ IR EF ARERESNRTEA - BFR2ERR - EEERGH LE -

Related party transactions BBt 3 5

Parties are considered to be related to the Fund if the party or the Fund has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational
decisions. Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Fund has no other related party
transactions during the year.

WREX T ALTHARRBENERUBEREHZESIURESNP B REERRBEEATZEN
HEALAESZESNBEE - R TEAMBRERMABEENBB TR ZI » NRABEAFEILREHM
BB IRS -
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